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Witness Clausen
blockaded by them."

That is on page 83.

Now, pege 85 1s a military attache report with the
buck sheet initialled by General Short.

Special Intelligence Report regarding Tojo, glving his
background .

And pages 91 and 95 contaln what I think they call
the summaries from Washlington. This is one that was sent
from Washington to Hawail and it 1s a document that sets
f'ecrth that they have received from & party in Mexico certain
Information which says 1n part:

"If and when war comes between Germany and the U.S.
or Japan and the U.S. the plan is to at once use this small
fleet of submarines for lightning attacks on the U.S. Navy
Fleet anchored Pearl Harbor."

That is at page 95.

Senator Lucas: What 1s the date of that?

Colonel Clausen: That is June ]:941, from a military
attache in Mexico City. June 17, 1941.

This same subject of midget submarines referred to in
this dispatch from Washington 18 tied in in other ways
because when that came to General Short he sent 1t to

Admiral Bloch and there was an exchange of correspondence

and after the attack there was a re-examination of this

&
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| intelligence to see whether it related to the attack.
) S0 you will find those references in my Exhibit 3.
’ Also pages 15 and 20.
' | Page 105, there is some intelligence that pgssed back
) ,l and forth regarding a George Paish --'
|
y Senator Lucas: Before you get to that, Colonel: You
i said that there was a re-examination of this intelligence
: between General Short and Admiral Bloch?
’ E Colonel Clausen: I said that after the attack --
: 5 Senator Lucas: After the attack.
§ . Colonel Clausen: At the time it was received, Senator,
. ; ¥ :r the intelligence was sent by General Short to Admiral Bloch.
% = Senator Lucas: Well, they re-examined it for one
é :: [ purpose and that was to ascertain whether or not the in-
: . telligence gave them any information that they had overlooked,
| | I take 1t?
il Colonel Clausen: Yes, sir.
< rr Senator Lucas: What was their findings on it, do you
v know ?
20
| Colonel Clausen: I will read it.
. % | Senator Lucas: All right.
» 11 Colonel Clausen: I see a note here on the buck slip,
ki :¢ Senator, on page 91 of my Exhibit 2.
24 |

t "Subject: Military Atteche keport entitled 'Activities
28 |
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| of Foreigners in country. Mexico.!?

"l. The appended report is forwarded for re~evaluation

off-shore waters soon af'ter the attack on Pearl Harbor."
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Witness Clausen

Then in handwriting this appears: N

"This is like a Rube Goldburg cartoon, but is of

interest to read. No particular significance, Believe

informer got & tip on pigmy submarines and let his imagina-
tion run wild. Navy does not attach importance to theory.
Searching could have been continued to extent of personnel
availeble anywey. Return for file after anyone interested
hes read it."

Senator Lucas: What do you make out of 1it?

Colonel Clausen: I make out of it that this party
who reported this information from Mexico, Senétor, gave
the informetion that when war would break out between the
United States and Jepan, Jepen would strike us with sub-
merines at Pearl, and the attack having happened they sent
it out for re-evaluation, and they didn't think there was
any connection between the two. That is what they say.

3eénator Ferguson: I am not quite clear as to who wrote

the instrument that you just read.

Colonel Clausen: Senator, it looks to me as if it
is in the handwriting of General Fielder, but I am not sure.
I say that because I seem to see here, "K.J.F."

Senator Ferguson: Whose initials would those be?

Colonel Clausen: That would be Kendall J. Fielder.

But I am not S8ure. And he was G-2 efter Peer]l Herhar

hhhhhh
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Witness Clausen
Senator Ferguson: Has it a.déte on 1t?
Colonel Cleusen: This is the 30th of Jenuary, 1942,

end it refers to the information which T have indicated

| came in in June, 1941,

Mr. Murphy: In addition, wasn't thers some talk about
them seeing those midget submarines around the Islands?
Colonel Clausen: fes, sir.

My, Murphy: Thet vas sometime before the Tth of

December?
Colonel Clauszen: Yos, sir.
Now, this instrument, in the photostating, is very herd
to read. If the committee desires to read it, they should

get the original, I mean the originel from which the photo-~

| stats were made.

| The general idea wes thet these submarines would be

bPlanted in Pearl Harbor waters, and would there Jlurk to

strike when the attack was ebout to commence,

| 3znetor Ferguson: That information, as T understand

|

it was sent from scmeone in Mexico?

| Colonel Clausen: Yes, sir.

Senator Ferguson: To Hawaii?

Colonel Cleusen: Tt wag sent }rom the War Department

| ———

)
|
;

&t Washington to Hawaii. Tt came to Washington and then

!
| went to Hawvali. .
i

|
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1
h3 ” Senator Ferguson: Came to Washington from Mexico in
June of 1941°%

Colonel Clausen: Yes, sir.

Mr., Murphy: Somewhat similar to Ceptain Zacharias's

theory,

Senator Lucas: That is nearly as good es the Bellinger
Mertin report,

. i Colonel Clausen: At any rate, when the information
® ] came there was an exchange of correspondence and ym will
el find the additional dats in my exhibit 3, pages 15 and 20,
§ 0 i Now, page 105, regarding & warning that Mr. Paish hag
g . J given the President --
‘ = Mr. Keefe: Mr., who?
§ 2 Colonel Clausen: George Paish, P-g~i-8-h,
E 5 l Senator Lucas:. Who was he?
= “ Colonel Clausen: He was a lecturer that came through
= | the Hawali Islands and wrote 8 letter to the President
» regarding what he called the inadequetely guarded installa-
" | tions, That correspondence went back and forth between.
- f Then the FBI was in the picture, and also G-2,
: Now, these documents came from various officers, and
o i Tor that reason some tie in to this and are in some of the
2y ‘|

| other exhibits,

| For example, this subject 1s page 105 in Exhibit No, 2
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end there 1is also something on the same subject in Exhibit
3, rage 6; Exhibit 1, page 18.

Page 105 is dated November 28, 1941, to the Hawalien
Department, G-2, transmitting a reportby the FBI regarding
this subject, and referring to previous communications.

Mr. Keefe: Regarding what sub ject?

Colonel Clausen: The subject that I stated, sir, the
fortifications beihg whet he said were Inedequately guarded.

Mr. Keefe: 1Is thaﬁ'referring To this letter of this
man Paish?

Colonel Clausen: Yes, sir.

Mr. Reefe: That you are talking ebout?

Colonel Clausen: 'Yes, sir,

Mr, Keefe: Who was he?

Colonel Clausen: He was a lecturer. Do you want me
to read the FBI report?

Mr. Keefe: No.,

Colonel Clausen: He was a lecturer. .

Jenator Lucas: Cclonel, these last twé or three
exhibits that you have been talking about, I don‘t quite
follow you with respect to the importence of the subject
matter that we are trying to elicit from you,

Do you consider these last three or four exhibilts fbu

have given to the commitiee O any importance?
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Colonel Clausen: No, sir, except that it was in the

office, and Colonel Bicknell suggested that they be pre-

served, obtained and preserved.




Shef ner
f1s
Lavhar

23
—

o O NOLONINSYM "TINSd 8 Qi v Mn

(]

g

10

11

2

I

16

17

IR

19

2()

<l

— T S 8 T

11,787

Wwitnegs Clausen

Senator Lucas: VYell, I am primarily interested 1ln infor-

matidn that mvolvgs any information that Hawall had out

there that apprised them, that they did not zet 1in Washington.
I think that was the glst of the quesaticn last evening.

Colonel Cyjausen: These oiher doouments, Senuator, are
doouments that I have entered on my notes, documents of the
same general character. In other words, they hadﬂpéen ﬁend-
ing some informatlon to Hawail. You understand, slr, that
one of the things Ueneral Short said before the Grunert
Boaxl was that he got no informution frem Washington.

Senator Lucas: I understand.

Colonel Cjpausen: So that was tled into that.

Senator‘Luoaa:' All rizht.

Senator Ferguson: Mr. Chairman, do I understand now
that thuat 18 what you were investig:thg then?

Colonel Clausen: No, sir,

Senutor Ferguson: To find out what he 4id zet? Was
th.t one of your'taaks?

6olonel Cyausen: Not sxclusively, Senator. The f1lles
of the G-2, Hawailan Dspartiment, and the other fllaes over
there showed that he had a great deal more informatlon, Sen-
ator, than he testified before the Board regarding this

general subject,

S3nator Ferguson: Did you aver tsXe an affidavit from

- i e i e i T e SR T SEETRIEENE Tl
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5 Ganer al Short?

3 Colonel Clausen: ﬂo. sir,

4 Senator Ferguson: D14 you ever oconfront him with any of

5 the information and take an affidavit from him?

G Coelonel Clausen: No, sir,
7 Senator Ferguson: Do you have a reason for that?
8 Colonel Clausen: No, sir. I Jjust assumed that the hear-

0 ings that had been coniusted bafore the Board and the other

10 infemmation that I gave to the Seoretary was suffioient. I

i mean I was not told to do that.
l

12 Jenator Ferguson: Well, were you told to do these other

'lll'. n " | ? a‘l‘l

13 || things, to inter view these other people?

L 4 Colonel Clausen: I was told what, in general, to do and

O NOLONINSYM TNy d

15 | reporte:d back, as I sgid yesterday, from time to time as to

16 }{ the progress of my investigation as shown in the report. |

17 Senator Ferguson: Yes., But as I understand it now |

i
]
|

2

|
]

5 || General Short hud made a statement before the Board about the r
0| information he got. You went out to find out what information
20 you could find that was around in the files, is that correot?

2t || Colonel Clausen: That is right,

22 Senator Ferguson: And then you did not 70 back to Short

23 and give te Short, - and inquire of Short as to whether or E

I :
24 not he actually get the information? 5

25 Colonel Clausen: That is right.
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1
" Senator Ferguson: Now, why not?
3 Colonel Cjausen: Well, one reascn, Senztor,was as I

1 8xplained yesterday, that 1n-my own mind the Congrsess was go-

5 ||1ng to coniuct its own investisation.
0 Senator .Ferguson: Oh.
7 Colonel Clausen: So far as I was conoce™ned -- I mezn I

s || Wag willing to do anything thut would be required but with °

0 Fthond of the Japanese War and with the oppertunity of the

(0 ?Congreas to oconfront General Short with whatever 1t wanted and

11 || Lo:g0o into the matter 1t would seem to me that the entire

1z || subjJect then could be tuken up at that time,

14 f:ou did not complete your investigation because you understocd

:
| ]
13 f : Senatoer Ferguson: All right. Then, as I undersiand 1t,
i
|

15 |jand 1% was your und-rstanding that Conzresas would complete 1t7

3 QO "KOLDNIHEYAM "TINYd § OMY A

10 Colonel Clausen: No, sir; no, sir, that is nat corraot, {

t7 |i8lr. The investigation that I conducted was for the purpcrse 5

e

| -

18 Hor assleting the Seoretary and 4f he wanted the edditional ‘
10 ||testimony of General Short I assume he would have told me to

20 ]do it, sir,

21 Senator Ferguson: %Well, did he tell you he wgnted this

2z ||lother information, did he directly tell you?

¥ ‘J_.—_l- -

23 Colonel Clausen: The additional information that I got
24 |lhere in this form was the informstion and all the affidavits

I
25 :and the Qata that I have referred to here pPlessniud (o Lue
!
F
{

BRI~ -
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Witness Clausen

Secretary and my Job was from time to time to make reports as
to what I was doing and what I had done and what I was going
to do, B0 these pericdic renorts do appear in gq?e. - these
periodic reports which appear in my large volume ;onxain that
progress information, these interim raeports,

Venator Ferguson: Did you get any st atement or any af-
fldavit from Admiral Kimmel?

Colonel Clausen: No, sir. I have a memorandum --

Senator Ferguson: From Admiral B loch?

Colonel Cjlausen: No, sir. Senator --

Senator Ferguson: No, I Just want to know whether there

1s anything else in any of those books,

Colonel Clausen: You mean that I got?

Senator Ferguson: Yes.

Colonel Clausen: No, sir. I had been on the Board and
they testifled when I was on the Board.

Senutor Ferguson: And you were satisfied with their tes-
timony? |

Colonel Cluzusen: Well, you see, 80 far as the Navy was
concernad, a8 you pointed out yesterday, my funotions were to
extend to the “rmy perscnnel, responsibility and actions.

Senator Merguson: And not the Navy?

Colonel Clausen: And not the Navy except insofar as they

were tled in with the Army, like the officers whose affidavits
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were read this merning and today.,

Senator Ferguson: This 18 what I am getting at: Roche-

fort was a witness as well as Blooh before the Board.

Colonel Cjausen: Yes, Bir,

Senator Ferguson: Apd you went und took an affidavit from
Rochefort, but did not take one from Bloch.

Colonel Cjausen: Vell, the reason for that, Senator, wes
that Rochefort was in the deorypting work at Honolulu s«nd when
| he testified before the Grunert Board he did not give us any
informatlion oconcerning the maglo. He was one of the witnesses

who didnot do that.

Qenator Ferguson: Did you ask him about it?

Colonel Clausen: I have ==

Senator Ferguson: Did the Board ask him about 1t7

Colonel Cjausen: No, the Board 4id not ask him about 1it,
I assume the Board 4id not know the detaile.
Senator Ferguson: I will 1nqu1ré later.

The Vice (halrman: Go ahead, Colonel.

1 Senator Lucas: Let me ask one question of Crlonel Clau=-

sen firat as a result of the qQuestions asked by the Senator

——

from Miochigan.

J Bs I understand, what you are testifying to at the pre-

gent time is merely documentary proof that hus besn taken

frem the £4)aa2 in Hewalil
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| Witness Claugen

Colonel Clausen: That is right,

Yenustor Lucas: And the documentary proof speaks for it-
self. It would not be necessary under those clrocumstanoes to
| take an affidavit of General Short?

Colonel Cjausen: That is correot, sir,

Thé Vice Chalrman: Gq ahead, Colonel.

Senator Ferguson: Do I understand now that all that you
are gilving us 1is documentary proof? You are g8iving us a lot
of other statements in affidavits benldes reading ocut of a
doocument.

The Vice Chairman: Well, probably, Senator, yoﬁr atten-
tion was detracted the~e. He announoced that he had ocompleted
the affldavit part of the evidence in respense to the request
of the committee and he was then taking up the documents and
igoing through themn,

Senator Ferguson: That 18 not ny question. As I under-
stand,his laast answer to Senator Lucas would indicate that
all he has been givin: us, his whole investization 1s based

Just upon documents.

| Colonel Clausen: Not the whole investigaticn, Senator.

What I have been giving you 1is Just stated in the record. I

have in the last memorandums here been revorting primarily to

| doouments, referring primarily to doocuments.

Senator Ferguson: Primarily to doocuments, yes, but muoh
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» .
; ’ 2 || of your other evidence is from ltatiuenta.
; ‘ 3 Colonel Cjausen: From affidavites.
§ 4 Sengtor Ferguson: From statements of witnesses in aff i-
! 5 || AQuvits,
i 0 Colonel Clausen: Yea, gir,
7 Senator Ferguason: But you did not take any such state-
8 ments from the three men that I have named.
0 Colonel Cjausen: General Short, Admiral Kimmel «-

10 Jenator Ferguson: Admirul Bloch.

¥ Colonel Cjausen: (Continuing) -- and “dmiral Bloch?

12 Senator Ferguson: Yes,
Colonel Clausen: No, sir.

14 The Vice Chairman: G, ahead.

G 'NOLIDNIMGY TNYd T v A
-
[

15 || Mr. Keefe: MNr, Chailrman, permit me to inquire. Inasmuch

>

16 |las I was not here yesterday, thls examinatiop has been sort of
i 7 a Tound robin, questions being asked by evarybody of the wit-

18 n=gs, Have we reached a point where I oan understand that at

io || some time I wJll be permitted to inquirae?
20 The Vice Chalrman: Yes, you will be regognized, Mr,

2t |((Keefe, after Colonel Cjausen finishes. He 18 now intending to

22 |Iread all of the documents that hs seoured in Hawaii.

!

23 .I Mr. Keefe: I undersuand that.

24 The Vice Chalrman: So go ahead, Colonel.

R ———
L s E—— am——

Colonel Clsusen: Tnoidenie2lly, these documents wars aa-
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Sembled over a long period of time and it is like 1f you send
8omebody out in an orchard to get some fruit and he came back
with some that 18 too ripe and some that 1s no tood and you
cast that oul and somebody malkes the selections. It 18 ne-
cessary, Senator Lucas -- I don't want to o0 over those, but
exhibit 3, page 17, contains some informaticn of the scme
Jeneral type that I referred to which was in the Hawaiian De-
partment. Page 28 -=

The Vice Chairman: More information of what general
tyre, Colonel?

Colonel Cilausen: Intellizence information, Mr., Vioce
Chairman, rezarding -- well, for example, at paze 17 is a, =
I Just have my rough note here, - 18 a book 8llp, apparently
acquired by General Short, which refers to a book.

Now, the Grunert Board I rémember asked him virious ques-
tlons, whether he read various books about this and something
else, and this 18 one of the books tha: was pags ed upon; that

showed the intentions of Japan in the mind of one of these

| authors. It 18 entitled; "Three-Power Alllance and American-

Jap War " by Kinoaki Matsuo, and he prediots the~e 18 going
to be a*flnal battle of the world.
New, on the Japanese Consul's desk pad on the day :hat

the winds oode message was expeoted, hs thought that thera

were some references to a weathsr broadosst. That ia ON nacae
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120 and I Jjws t offer it to the committee for what 1t i1s worth.
I don't know whut it means. It might be prebably he got the
winds ocode andhe put it on hls desk pad himself. This 1s
page 120 of this exhibit O and he has theve; in parentheses
“J = Foreizn radio progranm", and then he has the times at
whlgh a 8tation will broadcast a news broadcast, so 1t looked
to me as though he had gotten his winds code setup and put it
down on the desk pad.

The "ice Chalrman: What 18 the date?

Colonel Clausen: That is November the 19th, which was
the date- of' one of the winds ocodes sstup.

The Yioce Chairman: I see.

Colonel Cleusen: Now, exhibit Number 4 oontains trans-
lations and photographs of the Japanese log book or register
from the consulate as gotten together after the attack,

Also, there 18 a check against this winds code in there be-
osuse 1t refers to the informatiecn that came inte the Jap
Consul. In other words, after the attaok they took these vari-
ous dispatches and deccded them and one of them is the winds
code.

'Exhibit Number 5 1s the Distriot Intellizence Office in-
formation from the l4th Naval Distrioct and that centains the

winds code intercept which was the neurest I came to finding

an implementing messaze, I mean cctually graforaling to the
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formal setup. This page 120 of exhibit 5 18 g ~-

The Vice Chairman: What is the date?

€olonel Clausen: Well, you see it came in on the 8th of
Decembar,

Tho vice Chairman: 8th of December?
| Colonel Cjausen: Yes, sir, 1941.

The Vice Chairman: All right.
Colonel Clausen: And on page 120 -- this was a recording.
It smys:

"Here a weather forecast was made" -- this is in the
exaot words he gives -- "Here a weather forecast was made
as far as I ocan recolleot, no such waather forecast
has ever been made before. His exaot words were 'Allow
me To especially make a weather forecas t at this time,
"West wind, olear".' 9inoce these broadcasts are also
heard by the Japanese Navy, it may be some sort of code."
In other words, a man 1s putting this down on the 8th of

 December. Then in addition to being in the center «t the end

| he has thils: "At this time allow me again to make a weather

forecust ‘West wind-olear'" and then 4in parentheses “"Repeat

% this broadcast.*®

| The Vice Chairman: That was on the 8th of December 1941°%

Colonel Clausen: Yea, sir, Now, sxhibit number & 4s a

Iioomplote file of those British disnntahed fraom Menila.
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Witness Clausen

Exhibit Nc. 7 18 from Top Seoret Exhibit "B", plue those
two that we refer to as having been 1nterooptéd at San Fran-

clsco; and then my exhibit No. 8 1s a series of the intercepts

immediately before 7 Decembsr 1941 and contains some inter-
coepts slmilar to those that we had picked up.

The Vice Chalrman: Does that complete your presentation
of the doouments you seoured at Hawaii?

Colonel Cyausen: Yes, sir,

ihe Vice Chalrman: Do cocunsel have any questions now?

Mr. Richardson: No. I was Just going to suggest that

it might be feasible to regard the Colanel's'teatimony in the

sameé way in whish you rezarded the written statements whioch were

|offered by certain witnesses, evidence that then would bes open

:
to examinuatlon, exactly the same as ycu carried on th8 examine-

|
'ation before by members of the committee. That would make his

!
| appearancas here and the evidenoe that he has given appear on
l

the resord in the same general way that other witness' testi-
1

mony has appeared,

The Vioce Chalrman: All right. Well, as I ra-all now,

—

"‘h‘h}_;?[ e

the committee had questioned him some, had begun the examina-

tion of Colonel Clausen yesterday. I asked some qQuestions and

Senater Georze then asked some and Mr. Clerk d 1d not have

g -

! - r? 2 ‘-1‘,-.'_‘- -y T = ~ y - o - - —— "- = . - -
8y . Then Venator Lucue vas roceghizol and oL Questlioning

5 :

i
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the Colonel at the time he and Senator Ferguson made the re-

Quest for whut we received here ted ay.

Senator Ferguson: And he has been answerinz all day the
one question.

The Yioe Chairman: He has been answerinz: all day Sen-
~ator Luocas' request, which was joined in by Senator Ferzuson,
80 technically Senator Luocus still is recognized.

Senator Lucas: Well, I think I will pPag8 in view of the

| faot thut 1t has taken him all day to answer that One qQues-

tion.

| The Vice Chairman: Mr., Murphy of Pennsylvania,

Mr. Murphy: Colonel Clgqueen, did you have here the

Sunmary of Far Eastern documents?

Colonel Clausen: Yes8, 8ir. It was our Top Seoret Rxhib-
it "A" before the Grunert Board,

Mr. Murphy: The committes has two coples furnished to
;1t, one ®py of which has been in Senator Ferguson's posgeg-
8lon since November or Qotober and cne in Mr., Geurhart's pos-
sesslon since November and I would like to tuke a look at

| 1t. Do you have it in any exkhibit where I ocan take a look at

it?

Colonel Cjlausen: It should be readlly available here.

Mr, Murphy: If you have it I would like to see 1t, I
i
| have no other questions.

{

L

|
|
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Colonel Clausen: I just haven't seen it here, Mr. Mur-
phy.

Mr. Murphy: I want to see it for the firat time.

The Vice Chairman: Are you through now?

Mf,'uurphy: Yes, I em through.

The Vice Chairman: Senator Brewster being absent Mr.
Gearhart will inquire at thiis time. Well, Mr, Gearhart is ab-
sant.

Mr. Murphy: I am looking for the Summary of Far Eastern
doocuments prepared by one koses Pettigrew and from a glanoe
on Colonel Bratteon's fsatimony he doed net 8eem to have any
familiqrity with the facts in the record and I would like to
see it. I don't know why 1t has nct come in. Thers have been
two coples furnished. Two members of the committee have had 1t
all the time and now we are goling to get to 1t definitely, so
I ask now is thera a oopy of it that I can sxamine?

Senator Fersuson: I don't know that I have 1t,

Mr. Murphy: You have had 1t since October 25th and Mr,
Gearhart has since November 17th.

Senator Ferguson: Well, it has been mislaid in my offilce

then.

-

Mr. Murphy: I am not making any insinuations or any-

thing. I am trying to zet it. If we are going to read it

w8 ouzht to rszch 1% sooner or latsr
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Witness Clausen

Senator Ferzuscn: Summary of Far Eastern Documenta?
Mr. Murphy: Yes. ¥Yru never went into that, 414 you, the

Summary of Far Eastern Documents? It wus not prepared until

1943,

Colenel Cjausen: Yes, sir, it wae introduced as an
exhlblt before the Grunert Board,

Mr. Mirphy: But you did not file it and have it as an

- exhibilt here somhat I oan look at 1t?

Colonel Clausen: No, sir, I did not.

Mr, Murphy: I have no oﬁher questions,

The Vlice Chalrman: Senutor Ferguson of Michigan.

Senater Ferguson: Are you familiar with exhibit 637

Colonel Clausen: Your exhibit 637

Senator Ferguson: Yes,

Colonel Cyjausen: No, eir,

Senator Ferguson: Weuld you show i1t to him? It 4is on
page 48, Top Secret. It 18 "Unexplored Lesds® and it is
8izned by Myron C. Cramer, I will read it to you:

"In the course of my examination of the Report and
reocord certain further inquiries have suggested them-
gselves to me which, in my opinion, might advantazecusly
be pursued. The answers to these inquiries would not, in

all probabllity, in my opinicn, affect the result: at the

8 ame time 1n order to complete the picture and in fair.
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Witnese Clausen Questions by: Sen.Ferguson

ness to certain personnel these leads should be further

‘sxplored. I do not mean to suggest that the Board

should be reconvened for thls purpose; the work could be

done by an individual officer familiar with the matter."

That 1s signed by Myron C. Cramer. ¥You have the doou-
ment? |

Colonel Clausen: Yes, sir. I have 1t before me now, Sen-
ator.

Senutor Ferguson: Whosee lancuage 48 that? Who drew that
up?

Colonel Clausen: Well, that is slgned by CGeneral Cramer,
8o it 18 assumed to be his langua:e.

Vgnator Ferguson: Well, you know that in the Army they
don't always do the work, the General that signs the order
does not do the work,

Colonel Cjsusen: Well, I really cannot say offhanq,
Senator, whose work it 1s. I know that there were varlous as-
geistante to Genofal Cramer in the preparaticn of the doocument.

Senator Ferguson: Did you help prepare this with Huzhes?

Colonel Cjausen: Well, Hughes; myself, Colonel == I mean
Captain Ford, there was a Captaln Eblen and I suppose Major
Burkhart. I Just don't know all who worked on 1t,

Senator Ferguson: Yes.

Colonel Crausen: I know that =y sontributicn, Senatoer,

R Y e ™
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Witness Clausen Questions by: Sen,Ferguscn

to the cause of -- I mean of agnisting the Judge Advocate

General was in 1ight of my e xperience in £inding prpers and

doouments, and so forth, and conferring for that opurpose.
Senutor Ferguson: Now, I want to get these words, "And

in falirness tolcertain'peraonnel these leads should be further

| explored.”

Who were the personnel that 1n fairness to them certailn

Eleadﬁ should be explored?

| Colonel Cjausen: Senator, I really could not say. 1
mean I wouldn't say thut becausse I wouldn't know who General
Cramer would have in mind.

E Senator Ferguson: Well, now, haere: General Cramer, =

that 48 not General Cramer's words. Ien‘t that whaty ou say?
' This weas prepared by other men and you had been one of them.
Colonel Ciausen: Nec, I d4idn't say that. This wae pre-
pared by General Cramer and he has other assistants.
Senator Ferguson: Well, thls was given to you as an aid
to ascervaln certalin faois, {sn’t that truef?
Colonel Clausen: You meun the --
| Senator Ferguson: The doocument.
Colonel Cilausen: The dooument itself, Senator, the dosu-

l

' ment i:tself I had kncwledge of and I have a copy of it in my

report as an exhibilt,

| Senator Merguson: <Yes. You would not start out on an
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Witneses Clausen Questions by: Sen.Ferguson

investigation when you were given an order such as this,
"Unexplored leads" and "in falrness to certain personnel
these leads should be explored" without knowlng who the per-

gonnel were, would yocu?

Colonel Cjausen: Well, by reading the document throuszh,

Senutor, and having in mind those involved in the catastrophe

and especially, as I recall thils document, I belleve he took

to task people like General Gercw and peonle cf that kind, 1
would read the doocument and find out exaotly what was in the
doocument.

Senator Ferguson: Well, now, Colonel, you were asslist-
ant recorder and someone was not satisflied with the Board's
report where you were an assistant on, ien't that correot?

Colonel Cjausen: The answer 1s that more invesatlgatlon
was oertainly required by the aituatléna

Jenator Ferguson: Walt., Somebody was not satlsTied,
somebody at the top was not satisfied with the investilgatlon
that was made by a Board of whiph you were a member in the
capacity as an assistant recorder.

Colonel Cilausen: Not s=tisfled implies spmething that
might be misconstrued; Senator. Ycu might be not satisfled
with the result of a board, you might not be satisfled with

the conclusions of the board. It might be the essence of

the conolusions that wouvld ba unsatisfactory. I might read

an

L -m-.'- &
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)

opinion of the Supreme Court and be diseatisfied with 1t be-~

3 cause 1t might find azainst my olient, but that might be only .
4 one greund. Maybe I might be diaaatilfieﬂ and thought the !
5 Judze rambled too much. Now, maybe --

G Senutor Ferguson: Your znswer reminds me of a rambling
7 answer on this questicrn, Let me get back, Is 1t true that
s || someone was dissatlisfled for some reason with what the Board ;

0 had done? Is that a clear questiont?

o L R

T Colonel Cjausen: Well; you ask such a broad questicn.

11 General Grunert, who was a member of the Board, was not dla-

12 satisfied with myself as assistant recorier.

(3 Senator Ferguson: I understand.

14 Colonel Cjausen: You ask these broad questions, Senator,

— ———— T ————— Tl

M NOLDONIKHSYM “INvd V¥ CSuY A

15 that 1t 48 hard to answer specifilcally. Now, I don't know

o
——

-
-

10 | just what you mean., When I testif ied yesterday I tried to
| 17 point out that the Seoretary of Var fell there should be an
s |l cd4d4tional investigation conducted. Now, if you mean by l
) r'diﬂsatiafled" that he felt that the leads given by Captaln
20 | Safford to Admiral Hart should be pursued, that these magio
B 2: |lphases should be gone into and that some of the addltlonal

22 things that I have mentioned, such as, query, 4id the 5 De-

,3 ||cember 1941 messaje from the G-2 War Department get to Hawall,

24 why, yes, that 48 a type of dlssatisfeaotlon.

25 Senator Ferguson: All right. But here was the Seoretary
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Witness Clausen Questions by: Sen. Ferguson |

| of War who had a report of three Generals. You were the

agsistant reaordér on that Board.

Celonel Ciausen: Yes, 8lr,

Senator Ferguson: They made a revort, this Board diad.
You interviewed witnesses before they went into the chamber %o

testify, isn'‘t that true?

| Colonel Clausen: No, sir,

genator Ferguson: Did you ever talk to the witness ea?
Colonel Cjausen: Yes, s8lr.

Senator'Ferguson: D14 you ever interview any of them
before they testifled?

Colonel Cjausen: Yas, sir, I handled -- Senator, on the
Grunert Board my major aotivity was preparing for and inter-
viewing and questioninz those concerned with the allegations
against Theogore Wyman, Jr., having to do with the Fouse Com-
mittee report of 14 June 1844, which charged a oconnectlon be-
tween dereliotions of Colonel Wyman and the Pearl Harbor dls-
aster,

Senator Ferguson: Did you ever re-investigate the “yman
[rqport?

Colonel Cjausen: I did slso conduot an addltional inves-

tigation with respe ct to some of the witnesses concerning

‘Colonel Yymen,

& ) L - . - L 1" e T b | e - A
Senatcr Fegrguson: ell, new, Qo I undcrctend then thet
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Witness Clausen Questions hy: Sen,Ferguson

you did not have anything teo do with the investlization of the
Grunert Board except as to the “yman end of 1t7

Colonel Cjausen: Absolutely not, that is not what I
said. I said my major functions on the Grunert Board., Now,
Jenator, certalinly by "major functions" I do not mean to say

that all my functions were. I had many requests made to me

by the Generale of the Baard. I sat next to Genseral Frank.

= -+ L P—

I on many occasions prepared questions for them to ask.

Senator Ferguson: All right. Now, will you tell me | i
what the dutles of an asslstant recorder ig 1n a B oard such
as you were gervin:; onft

Colonel Clausen: Ours was a ruther special B oard,

Sen. tor, and I wondered myself, 'e dld what we dl1d and what
we 41d were our duiles,

Senator Ferguson: 'all, that 18 a very, very definite 1
anl olear anewer. That, I know, 3ives the committee a lot of
information, Let us go b:ck & little., Ycu were a lawyer.

You were sent down on the Board besause yocu were a lawyer. :

Colonel Cyjzusen: Senator, why I wae put on the Board I
den't know but by being put on I am here today., Now, why I
was put on I think probably was because somebody, including
Pregident Truman and Hugh Fulton, thought that I 414 a geod

Job on the Cincinnati prosgecutions and bscause I d1d that ‘

they put me on the Hawallan assignment, on the Crlonel Wyman
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| Witness Cyausen Questirns by: Sen.Ferguson

case and then somsbody thought that since the Colonel Wyman
l

| case was of grave lmport that that should be handled by the

Grunert Board and since Cl:usen had been asked to do some-

thing on the Cclonel Yyman case, I am selesoted to be assist-

-

ant recorder of the Grunert Board and am called azain today
here,

Senator Ferguson: All right. That 1s ag near as you
;.oan get as to why you were on the Grunert Board, but you diaq
- interview the various witnesses on oocasions bafore they went

|
in to testify bafore the Grunert Board?

volonel Cjausen: ‘ell, I don't know what witnesses you
have referencs to.
; venator rerguson: Well, did you interview any of them?
| Colonel Cjausen: Before they went before the Board, as

|}
!I 8ald, I have interviewed some. I remember I interviewed

1Gonoral Reybold, for example.
|
Job of whioh you were assistant recorder.

| Colonel Cjigusen: I think the Bourd did a very find job

myself 1f you are askinz me my oplnion of vhat 4t 414, I think

it 414 a fine Job, and I think not only a fine Job b:t I think

4 most aourageous Jjob.

Senator Ferzuson: %ell, now, why did you have to go out

as ail agslistaant crec

|

order aftuerwaris and 8pend many daysy

% Senator Ferzuson: Now, this Board didn't do a satiasfaotory

i B B
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1
2 | Colonel Cjausen: ‘‘ell, I don't know, Senator.
ES 3 Senutor Ferzuson: Well, many many days. You interviewed

4 how many witnesses?

5 Colonel Cjausen: I interviewed about a hundred witnesses.
3 Senator Ferguson: Now, ocming back, you had as one of

7 your diradtives unexplored leads,“In tairneas to certain per-

g |l 8onnel these leads should be further explorei." Your senior

0 offloer, General Cramer, had signed & document that you wers

to || L0 use ae oarrying out ycur duties and that waé one of them.

11 || I am Just trying to find out who these people were,

:

i Celonel Cirausen: VWell, Senator, I would like to anawer

C OMrIn

': 13 ||your questicn but I cannot®sy that when General Cramer signs a
% ti |ldoocument that it 18 or that he means to 8ay more than what it
g I15 |/8ays, 1 ocannot put in his words about something he signed.
" 1o | Jenator Ferzuson: 7ell, then, you don'‘t know who in
17 falrness te you were to 20 out and set oertain affidavits?
18 Colonel Cyausen: I can let ny imaginatien run and I 2an
1o ||guess.
20) | Senator Ferguson: I don't want you to guess, You were
2 2t |Ithe man doing the jeb and I wonder mether Or not you had any \ f'

22 linrormation from which you oould draw the conclusion that some |
|

23 ({injJustioce hud been done to someone beocause thers are those :

|
|

1
24 |jwords,; "In fairness to certaln perscnnel these leads should be

25 |{further explored."

| !
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1 :[
2 Colonel Clausen: well -
\ 3 Senaior Lunug: Will the Senator yYield?
q | Senator Ferzuson: Now, Just a moment. I would like to
5 ” have hinm answer that one question.
0 I Senateor Lucas: I want to help if I o¢an,
7 Colonel C)ausen: Well, you are trying to zet me to say,
8 Senator --
8 Jenator Feruson: No, I am not rying to et you to aay
T anything exocept to answer,
| E 11 i Colonel Cjausen: I want to finish what Jou are trying to
- : 12 'rget me to say., Senator, you are trying to set me to say
| E 13 Who . General Cramer had in his pind when he signed the dooy-
n 14 ment and I am telliny you I cannot answer your qQuestion more
5 15 S8peclifically than to 8.y 1% means what it 8ays. There 18 no
Y i ambiguity in 1t to me.
': T Senator Luoas: Will the Senator Yield?
.’ 18 Senator Ferguson: Then there were Nno names ever mentioned
10 by anyone ang You had no speoific People in mind under that
20 Command, 18 that ocorrect?
o 21 [ Colenel Cjausen: There were names mentioned in the doouy-
¢ |l ment te which you refer, there were names mentioned in the
<3 [l press, there wers names mentionsd in the ~ocberts report and
24 || thera were names in many sourges ga to pPeople involved ipn
<6 ! the Pearl Herbor dlsaster, oW, quary. “hen you have 0 the
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Witness Clausgen (yestions by: Sen. erguson

last week of a Board's proceedings a situation where we start
back ends first, - now, you know, Senator, from what youw know
now of masio, that if you were going to start this thing from
what you know now, and suppose you had gone on up to this
point today knowlng nothing about magioc, and you now know

about magio; whal would you think? Why, the most important

Senutor Ferguson: All rizht. Then under that view I am

wondering what your ocon wreation w.s with the Seoretary of Var,

why he did not extend the time of this very able Board that
you are talking abeout, who had all the knowledge that they |
had at that time, instead of having a Major or a Colonel do

this Job, why he 414 not have the three Generals -- there were

thres, were the-e not?

Colonel Cleusen: Yes, sir,

Senaztor Fergusen: Why he didn't have the three Generals

AT i ™ o i3

d tifls very important job instead of having the assistant re-

2 & NI TN

Colonel Cjausen: Well, I can only apolgize for being a

star on my shoulder I would have been satisfied, it would

have been all right with me, Ssnator, but I wss a major and I

;INow, you ask why they d4ii not go out. All rizht. General

i "
i
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1
2 IIFranh ~e
’ 3 Senator Fersuson: I asked for your oconversation with the

4 Seoretary of War,

Colonel Clausen: all, do you want me to answer you?

G Senator Ferzuson: Yes,
7 The Vice Chairman: Let him answer, Senator.
8 |l Colonel Cyausen: General Frank had been given an im-

0 portant assignment by General Arnold. If you want I will tell

1O ;ou what 1t 18; I know. Colonel Toulmin wae on the Board and

i1vA
—
—

he was being let out of the Army at his request. Colonel

Lie

i2 || West, who was the recorder, wus professeor of law at West

13 Point and the General at Weat Point was clamoring and holler-

"".’.I-I‘:"-l-t -‘ﬂfl! L

14 F'lng for him to.ocome baock., » This was takinz him away from

E:
° 15 |l his school, General Grunert was the Commandinz General of

10 the Eastern Defense Command and we are in war, S0, naturally,
|
{
|
|
r

17 he wotuld go back thers.

I8 I do not delude myself., They selected me, of course, be-

10 cause I was the fellow they oould spare the most,

20 | Senator Ferguson: All right, Now, was that your oonver-

@ y

22 !' Colonel Cyausen: No, sir., The Seoretary of Yar, as I

satlon with the Seoretary of War? That was my question,

23 understand, by hls perscnal cholce, hy reocommendaticns, no,

2+ || dou bt, of which I know nothing, selected myself,

The Vioe Chalrman: It 38 now five c'alogk.,

t
|
|




4526

ANYd ¥ QuyY M

D QA "HOLDNIMNSYM

10

13

I3

10

17

18

19

20

21

22

el

29

'r

- =i

11,812
Witness Clausen |

Bana-tor Ferguson; I am not through.
The Vice Cha.irman: We will recess until 'oight; o‘cloock
this evening.

(Whereupon, at 5:05 P,M., a recess was taken

until 8:00 P.M. of the same day.)
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Questions by: Senator IMerpuson
EVENING SESSION 8:00 p.m.,

Witness (lausen

The Vice Chairman: The committee will please be in
order.,

Does counsel have anything at this time?

Mr. Richardson: I think Mr., Masten has something.

Mr. Masten: Mr. Chairman, we would like to offer as
Exhibit 151, the collection of memoranda that Ceptain Safford
left with us for duplication in accordsnce with the request
of the comnittee.

The Vice Cheirmen: Whet 1s the number?

Mr, Masten: 151,

.The Vice Chairman: It will be received as Exhibit 151.

{The memoranda referred to wes
marked Exhibit No. 151.)
The Vice Cheirman: Anything further?

Mr. Richardson: Thet is all.

The Vice Chairman: Senator Ferguson of Michigan will
continue his inquiry.

TESTIMONY OF COLONEL HENRY C. CLAUSEN
(Resumed)

Senator Ferguson: Colonel Clausen, when you were con-
ducting your examination, did you confer with the Hewitt
investigators?

Colonel Clausen: Yes, sir.

=1 e Py

.




Colonel Clausen: Well, a1 I did in

W&S on opne OCcasion I met

Senatop Fbrguson:

for the Hewitt Committee?

Colonel Clausen:
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Senator Ferguson:
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Questions by: Senator Ferguson

Vhat was 1t that made the winds

code an outstanding matter?

Colonel Clausen:

To my mind, it was importent. I

don't mean to answer your question and have you think that

by you saying it was outstending that I agree it was out-

standing. To me it was an important link in the chain of

circumstances pointing to what happened before Pearl Harbor.

But I slways assumed from the wording of the set-up vhere

it sedid in there thet it was to be used 1n the event thsat

there were no reguler chennels of communication, and since

there were regular channels of communication and those

channels were used, to me 1t was not the outstanding plece,

but it was importent to me in thils way, that if you had an

implement message to that before Pearl Harbor obviously

it would meen just what the lmplement said.

Senstor Fergucon:

The reacon I asked ebout its lmport-

ence is that I notice in your aifldavits you proovably spent

more time on the winds code as far as volume 'is concerned

that any one other ltem.

Colonel Cleusen:
Senator Ferguson:
Colonel Clsusen:

Senator Ferguson:

Colonel Clausen:

I donit think so, JSenator.

What was the other blg item?

What was the other blg item?

Yes.

L.et me have my report, please., .

“
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Witness Clausen Questions by: Senai;or Fergusm
hi ; | Senator Ferguson: You cannot give it from memory?
| ; Colonel Clausen: I can give you a lot of things from
& ; 'memory, Senator, and I have given some. .
| ' Senator Ferguson: I will ask you &gbout the pllot |
= message:
| “ What did you spend on the pilot message? What tTlime,
l : | and who did you get affidavits from?
x Colonel Clausen: I never used‘the term "pilot message."
" Senator Ferguson: It 15 the message that sald that
5 o '}1 there would be an answer to the 26th of November message of
% & ' Secretary Hull, and that there would be a time of dellvery
: ‘ E : | of that message.
i ~ ] Colonel C]:ausem That was one of those 1n Top Secret
§ N lExhibit "Bhe
f 15
| - Senator Ferguson: 7Yes,
! Colonel Clausen: VWell, I can't segregate my mind at
e thet time, Senator.
o |
AR
£ls 10 !
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Senator Ferguson: Look at 901 on page 238 of Exhibit 1.
{ . 2 l Colonel Clausen: I was on the point of saying,Senator,
3 that I cannot at this time disentangle from a mass of material
2 that was in my mind as important leads one and say that
y l rhaet was the important fpiece. That was one of many in Top
: seeret Exhibit "B"and General Russell had collected those
7I l ~rom G-2 and brought them to the Army Pearl Harbor Board.
8 | Senator Ferguson: Will you look at this particular
0
message .
0|
t 4 | Colonel Clausen: Surely.
E S Senator Ferguson: I will talk with you about that.
. é t | T want to ask you what you did in relation to finding out
o
% :4 | when that came in and when that was delivered.
; . Colonel Clausen: Page 2387
i Senator Ferguson: Yes, the bottom of the page, message
10
e 901.
Colonel Clausen: Wwell, I took all the messages, Senator,
) | and asked Colonel Rowlett to run those things down for me,
‘. and he made & compilation, wvhich I referred tc this morning,
20
e as to all those messages.
. | Senator Ferguson: Well, have jyou anything in your
5 peport in relation to this pilot message?
" 1 Colonel Clausen: My report refers to Top Secret
24
Exhibit "B", and so what I did wus to include that when I
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nanded Top Secret Exhibit "B" to the various people whom ;,

(&

. | 7 interviewed, and this was in there, it wvas there.
’ Senator Ferguson: Well, did you try to ascertain when
; it was delivered?
) Colonel Cleausen: When it was delivered to the various
- 4 ‘people? '
g “ Sgnator Ferpuson: Yes, the recipients, the White
" louse, ‘qhe Secretary of War, and so forth.
’ Colonel Clausén: They all .fell into a certalin pattern
; :c: | with me, Senator. In other words, 1 tried to run down each
. E l of those. I think everyone in the Top Secrot Exhibit "B""
; g ‘1‘ wvas an lmportant message, or else General Russell wouldn’?v
% . | have selected them. The most lmportant to me in that
g : lh wvhole batch wes tae one that set up Pearl Herbor, carved
2 ! 1t into sections, and asked that the Consulete at Honolulu
i | report regerding the sh'ps, because T didn't see anything
N | like that regerding any of the other poris.
'8 |
: genator Ferguson: That is Exhilblt 2, page 12,
> : Colonel Clausen: If you say it is -~ 1 don*t know.
i Il Senator Ferguson: Did you ever sec the flag, the gist?
“ | Colonel Clsusen: The flag or & gist?
o Senetor Ferguson: Yes. Do you know vhet T am talking
& about?
24 |
i Colonel Clauscn: Is that in my Top Secret Exhibit "B %
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Senator Ferguson: No. You said this was a very im-
rortant message, this one laying out the duck pond.

Colonel Clausen: Yes, to me 1t was, and General
Willoughby sa‘d that 6ne like that definitely would indicate
target areas for an attack. He called it an attack target.

Senator Ferguson: Yes. Now, digd Jou ever try to find
out what attention was pald to that particular instrument?

| Colonel Clausen: T Surely did, Senator.

Senator Ferguson: Just a few days ago we developed
here for the first time that there hagd been a gist which
went with this. A flag, in other words, so that no one would
iriss It when it was delivered. It was the top one thet
was flapped. |

Colonel-01ausen: That i1s the first time, oenator, I
heard of that.

Senator Ferguson: Have you got the flag, counsel?

Colonel Clausen: Show me one of these flags. 1T will
be glad to see 1if T know about it.

Sénator Ferguson: I will try and fing one.,

Now, did you try to find out what attention had been
bald to that Exhibit 2, page 12? That 1s the duck pond chart.

Colonel Clausen: Irf Jou don't mind, Senator, I will
get the actual documenf, So that I can tell what we are

talking about.
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Witness Clausen
Senator Ferguson: Yes.,
Colonel Clausen: Yes, I did. And some of the people

whom I interviewed, people like General Gerow, General Miles,

said that since this pertained -- I am quoting from memory
JI

in answer to your question and, of course, if I misstate
something it 1s because I am doing thet, and recourse to

H
the affidavits would show the actuel wording used -- but

the substance of what they told mec was that since this per-
‘; tained primerily to the Navy that they assumed it was pri-
{

marily a Navy matiter, and since they knew that this was

|
- poing to the lNavy that thoy aessumed that the Navy would

l%ake the proper cognizance of the message.

! I might state further that some people did not recollect

-

L

 setting that messege.

|

| Senator Ferguson: As I wderstand it now, and as

‘“you understood it, 4id youy not, the Army'’s -job was to defend

Pearl Harbor? In other words, if there wcie ships in this

duck pond that had been located it was the Army’s job to
:

| def'end them in there. Dlcd you understand that? -

tl Colonel. Clausen: ‘Well, now, Senator, I mean, a quick

f

curbstone answer to your question is that the Army’'s
}mlssion in Oahu was dsefend the Navy. That is the gist .of

' the Army’s missioan. But, obviously you know how these

! military things are, the Lrmy and Nevy have things written
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down, and the Army mission was stated somewhere explicitly,

’ jnst like General Short’s mission was to do certain things,
: and his mission is stated.
! i Senator Ferguson: Now, I want to go back to that
: aentenée in the Cramer memorandum, General Cramer’s memorandum,
’ L in order to complete the picture, in fairness to certain
; h personnel, these leads should be explored.
. You indicated in one of your answers that certain
: names got into the newspapers somewhere.
3 o Colonel Clausen: Into the newspapers? ;;
§ ! Senator Ferguson: Yes. Do you remembeéer, 1in your .
E & | answer?
: 13 |
E J Colonel Clausen: I don't remember, Senator.
§ 5 Senator Ferguson: About 5:00 o'clock this afternoon.
d -~
i a | Colonel blauaen: I say there were involved in the
¥ disaster many people in Hawaill and in Washington, and the
. veople who were involved, thelr names got into the news-
v papers, obviously.
% Senator Ferguson: What d4i1d you have in mind about the
& names that were in the paper, I didn't follow up at thst
- | moment, but you indicated that this personnel that you were
e talking about were people whose names had been connected
’? in some way with the disaster at Pearl Harbor. Don't you
24

recall that?
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Colonel Clausen: A great many people from time to
time have been mentioned in the newspapers connected with

| the Pearl Herbor disaster and as I said I can't single

out any name that Generael Cramer may have had in mind.
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5 Senator Ferguson: Well, then, you sannot after thinking

3 it over over the dinner hour «-

; 3 Colonel Clausen: I did not think it over during the
5 dinner hour, no, 8ir, Senator. I went home and took a rest.
Q Senator Ferguson: Now, I want to read this flag to you.

7 The gist of thls messageis -- he called 1t a glst,

8 Colonel Clausen: 'Where 218 that, Senator?

Senator Ferguson: It is on page 11,2070f yesterday's

10 testimony.
11 || Colonel Clausen: Of my testimony?
12 l denutor Ferguson: Ne, of Monday's testimany. That is

13 fight, you were here yesterday. Hefe 1s what 1s on the flag.

14 It i1s really a shest of paper attached to this message on

15 || page 12 of exhibit 2. (Reading)

D O HOLDNIHSYA TINvd ¥ OHYM

16 |l "Tokyo directs speclul reporta on the ships in Pearl

17 I| Harbor, whilch 18 divided 1ﬁto five areas for the purpose |
18 of showlng exact location.® i
19 || That 1s a pretty good deaoription of that exhibit, ian't ;
20 || 187 N |
21 || Colonel Clausen: Well, Senator, 1t speaks for 1ltself, j
22 Senator Ferguson: Yes, but 1isn't 1t? o i
23 Seplonel Clauaén: Let me say this, You are apeakinz n;w-- |

24 || I see what you mean. You are speaking of testimony given ;

by a Navy =-
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e " 2 Senc.tor Ferguson: No, no. This wus a flag attached to
1 : . 3 || exhlbit 2, page 12. Look at the paze. | |
| : g4 || Colonel Clausen: Yes, but the mistsake yeu are making,

= e — 1 1‘ e

5 || Senator, 1s this: You are speaking of somethig, as I under-
| ! |
stand 1% now, that wua testified by a Navy man. Cerrect? 5

(oe}

Senator Ferzuson: Well, yes, it 18 correct but it was y
- 8 || attached to this exhibit.

: ’ 0 '4 Colonel. Clausen: I understand but, Senator, listen: The

10 || Army, as I understand 1%, did not do that and I am not inveg-

; ¥ tigating the Navy. The Army, as I underatand 1%, took the
; | magib materlal around in a certuinway, in the raw, unevaluated 1
f 13| because that swuff is right out of the horse's mouth; you ;
l ; g 14 ! den't have to evaluate it.
l fi E 15 ! venator Ferguseon: Will you tell me how this could bs
E " 10 i*r investigated aml only investigate the Army? i
17 f Colonel Clauzen:; Well, Senator -- ?
I8 ] vJenator Fer wuson: Did yecw fe9l that it could bs donef? :

19 l Weren‘t ycu handicepped?
20 Colonel Clausen: No, sir, b-cause I will tell you,

21 ) where the LArmy want into the Navy I had no trocuble at gll in

22 || getting my information, I 4id haw trouble only in telling the

23 || Navy that I was entitled to ses the magio stuff and I had the

| same trouble in the Army., Even when I had the high-powered

f
h
28 ; evthority thet yon people hawa saep here  whera Secratary 9tip.
'
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son told me that I couldget Top Seoret stuff, I was tnld
thers was stuff above Top Seocret.
Senator Ferzuson: All riztht, what was that?

Colonel Clausen: Well, that was the superduper magio

| and before I oould ever get to see that stuff I hud, according

to the order of Ge neral Biassell, the head of G=2, to go in
and to be;, what he called, given the works by General Clarke
and that zlving the works meant that I had to 30 in und re-
peat all the dire things that would happen and be told that
my heafl would roll if this stuff got into the handa of the
enemy and then huve to swear, taske an oath that I would not
reveal thls te a sinzle solitury person and after X took that
I remarked to General Bilssell thut i1t i1s easy for e to see

that nﬁ matter who asked these people oconcerning masioc they

| could not tell it unless it was relaased.

venator Ferguson: So that 18 the reason, because you had
that much trouble, you call it the super-duper magzio? '

Colonsel Clausen: Senator, you know omr militory suc-
cesses lin a lurge part in many parts of the world were brought
about through that maegic material. The'Japa Juet kept using
it and using it and usin: it and chattering like monkeys about
thinzs going on in Germany, so if you wanted to find out what

was hippening in Germany you listened to the Japanese am-

bassador talking to 'okyo.

4Af"n_.-

o
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Senutor Ferguson: Now I want to ask you agaln: After
you found these varicus things that yru now eay conflioted with
General Short's testimeny you did not go teo General Short and
get an affidavit from him. I want to know Jjust why?

Colonel Clausen: Senator, you asked me the same quedatien,

Senator Ferguson: Yes, and I did not get what I thought
was8 an answer,

Colonel Cjausan: And I sald I 414 not get an affidavit
from General Sworf%, that 1s correot.

Sanator Ferguscn: You got one from General Marohall?

Colonel Clauaen: There is no argument, Senator, Yes, sir,
i got it.

Senator Ferguson: You got cone from Gener al MacArthur?

Colonel Clausen: Yes; sir, but you sea, Senator, General
Short was 1interrozated by the Grunert Bourd, Now, hers 18 a
very important thing: General Short was interrogated by the
Grunert Board after ths Grunert Board got the msgio.

Senator Ferguson: Vasn‘t General Marshall? .

Colonel Clausen: After 7

Senator Ferguson: Yag,

Colonel Cjausen: Yes, 8ir,

Senator Ferguson: Then why 4id you get an affidavit

from Marshgll?

Colenel Cilauseng For the simple reason that I had these
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points to be covered that are in his affidavit.

Senator Ferguson: Well, aren't there pointa here that

you wanted to find out about from Short? One of the cues-

I| tions you were to ask him was whether or not he knew about

the Joint agreement.
r

Colonel Clausen: Joint agreement?

Senator Ferzuson: Yes,

, Colonel Clausen: Well, I found out %%t was 1in all the

| G=-2 8tuff over in his ocommand, Senator.

Senator Ferzuson: \that it wus?

Colonel Clausen: Well, they had the ABCD bloc in their

G-2 estimates. You didn't have to know more than that to

know that if your G-2 knew, Senator, - gays that amrtain

| thing is going to happen next to the ABGD bloo, whatever it

might be.

Senator Ferguson: Well, you tell me then what the

ABCD bloo was?

Colonel Cjausen: The AB7D bloec, as I understand it,

was what I sald 1t was yesterday in my own conception but I

have never seen mo e than what I said yesterday I saw, Sen-

Short, -~ did you ever go to Short to g8t an affidavit as to

ator.

Senator Ferguson: Well, did you ever find out whether
whether or not he ever s:.w it?

|

i

'

|

¥

' "
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|
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-
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Co}onel Clausen: No., As I said, Senator, I d4id not
get an affidavit.from General Short,

Senator ferguson: And that 1s your only reply, the
only thing that you have in mind now, that you 4did not go to
Short at that time?

Colonel Cjausen: Well, my other answer would be that
I would gssume 1t would nat be n<o0esary,

Senator Ferguson: Can you tsll me why the Bgard did
not go into magio?

Colonel Clausen: You mean the Pearl Harbor Board?

Senater Foerguson: Yes.

Colonel Clausen: B scause it 3414 not know about it.

Senator Ferguson: Well, now, Just a moment., T will
read you from the first hearing, where General Marshall met
w1th the Board off the record and disoussed mezio with them,

Cnolonel Cjausen: Wsll, sir, he gave them tho general
picture that there waé maglo, as I understand that testimony.
In other woris, here 18 what happened: The three general of-
floeras wers asked by General Marshall to confer with him snd
everyhody else went out of the room and then the three gen-
éral officers must have talked there for over half an hour
and then we continued with the hearing.

Now, as I understand that situation he told them about

Baglio, what macie wae gnd di4 net go Into the full detalls

anciulig i Co SRls




597

D G HOLONIHSYM TNYd U QuY M

10

Il

12

13

14

10

17

18

19

20)

21

23

24

s

i

- e—

——

-
—

F

H

| Witness Clausen

11,829
Questicrns by: Sen.Ferguson

and that it was not until we found 1t out from the Hart report
in the latter week abrut of the Board's hearings that we knew
the details of magilo.

Senator Ferguson: When did you first leurn about magio?

Colonel Cjausen: ‘“'hen we knew about 1t in the last week,
I ha1 no idea that such a thing existed until the thing came
out with Cplonel Brstton uand General Marshall in the last
week of the Board's prooeedings and at that time as I remember
General Marshall was saying Colonel Bratton was here and that
we ocould interrogate Colonel Bratton oconosrning the subject
and that, I belleve, was in the last week, it was about the
last weexk, Senator,

Senator Ferguson: So the Army kept from the Board any
reference to ma:ic untll the last week of the hearing. That
being trus didn’t it --

Colonel Cleausen: I did not know 1t, Senater, until the
last week,

Sqgnator Ferguson: All right. That being true didn‘t it
destroy allof your previous testimony because you 4did not
have the one thing that opened the door to much of your tes-
timony and that was magio?

Colonel Cjausen; I think, sir, that you are essentially

oorrect in what you say and that 1t was a very integral part

of thls whdle ploture and should have been pursued.

i
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1
I
o Senator Ferguson: But didn't it destroy your work because

3 |[ycu dld not have maglo and d1d not go into it as you say?
n
4 Colonel Clausen: Well, no, it did not destrey my work.

5 'Luy work was asslstant recorder of the Bomrd and the work .1 d4id
6 |l later on was for the same source. In other words, Senator,
7 |jyou have to go back to your Public 039, You told Stimson

8 to lnveutigate -~ first you extended the Statute of Limita-

0 tions. The law even 18 esntitled to extend thp Statute of
10 Limitations., Then you have one paregra ph known as the ey-

11 tensionn
|

12 Then your second paragruph is to ask Colonel Stimson and

13 Mr. Forrestal to conduot several investigations. I, other

|

14 words, each department conduoct 1.8 own and that 1s the reuson

15 ycu sheuld not put an invidious implicaticn upon my not going

D -0 ‘NOLIDONIHEYM nvd ¥ QuYA

16 into- the Army, or the Navy goling into the Army, becmuse you

'7 |l put in there the word "geweral'. Now, 1t would have besn

8 | bettgr, I think, if you had 1t al} amalzemated and called

19 |l everybody up and had sort of an adversary proceeding, but that
20 : law 8ays "aseveral".

21 | Senator Fer:uson: All right, but with that picture and

F

23 ' the Army working with the Navy in the Intelligence, goinez from

23 | one to the other, was 1t not necessary that ycu go into both

24 |l to 8olve the preblem?

23 ! Celonsl Cyesusza: NG, 8ir, Bsecauss th> hinz that Colsgnel

" |
I |
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1
2 IStimaon had in mind was to comply with your Publio 339 and he
. 3 r could not court m_artia; Kimmel, he doesn't have any Jurisdicticn
4 ¢ver Kimmél to court martial Kimmel. ' | Ik o f
5 |l Senatér Ferguson: Did ycru ever see tho dlary of the Seo-

6 || retary of War?

7 Cnlonel Clausen: He read excerpts, Senator, into the

% v ‘}'i

8 ireoord before General Grunert‘a Board_u

g | Senator Ferguson: Yes, but I am asking yru 4id you ever

10 read 1i'.?

§ § Colonel Ciausen: You mean fb o=

o _

; 12 Senator Ferguson: WWhen ycu made your investization did ¢

; 13 Lyou ever look into his diary? | i

% 14 Colonsl Claussn: No, sir, ‘
f 15 I Sen:tor Fe rguson: Why not? '{
" 16 Colenel Cjausen: ‘iell, you mean I should investizate the

t7 | investigator? That would be llke the Grand Jury investigating

18 | the Grand Jury. You told him to do the Job, If you wanted

10 ‘ somebody else to investigate 9timson you should have said so )

20 | in the law,

W

21 Senator Ferguson: Stimson was Seoretary of War? ;
22 Colonel Cjausen: Yes, sir, ;
23 Senator ferguson: And if he had anything releva nt to )
24 the issue and the issue was how did this Pssrl Harbor catas- |

25 ; trophe happaned, wasn't it material to the issue and why
|

[}
-

]

.
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i

W

should you not have looked into 1t?

|
? 3 Colonel Cjausen: Thergls a very pertinent questlon,
r

4 Senator, on the face of it but 1f you get down to the essence

| of your question it is this: He would know what was in his

SR
O

6 diary aince he wrote 1%,

A

7 Senator Ferguson: And that 1s the reason that you did
8 not look into 1t so you would have a complete record?
8 Colonel Clausen: No, 8ir, because he weculd know, sinoe

10 ||he was doing the investigating and I was Just his assistant,
n

11 {{1ike one of your FBI boys wruld be te J, Edgar Hoover,

L2 | Senator Ferguson: Now, do I understund this then, that

13 iGolonel Stimpeon wa3 doing the inveatigating and you were only

1 'one of his geaistanta?

e . = ———

15 | Colonel Clausen: Yes, sir, he was complying with your

S O ‘NOLDONIMSYM Nvyd % GQuYM

16 'Publio 339 and you d4id not ecy in thers how he should do 1t
)

17 ! You 414 not eay there that he should not take .affidavits or

' ﬁ
Y 18 rthat he should teke affidavits.

f l

(9 Senator Ferguson: Noo

20 Colonel Clausen: You did not say that he should appolint

21 |ia board or not appoint a board and if you wanted him to have

| |
three higzh ranking Genorals on a board you should have sald 8r,

te
n

23 Senator Farguson: But no one would expect that he would

<4 ’ietart out with an investigation by three Gensrals and then in

Etha midtls of thelr inveastizaticn he world switoch to the as-

i
!
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| 8lstant recorder of that Board to complete the investigation.

Colonel Clausen: Senater, you are misccnoceiving, sir,

because the Board finished 1te Job. They were glad to be gone.

_ITheJ were gone and they were finished and they made their re-

port and then oume the question of pursuing these additional -

leade and 1t would have been all right with Henry C., Clausen

!
| 1f he had plcked somebody else.

Senator Ferguson: Now, you say that you d1d not know
! about mai3i0 early in the hearings.

Colonel Clausen: That 1s right, sir.

l Jenator Ferguson: When did you first learn about the

thirteen parts of the message?

Colonel Cjausen: Until the last week of the Boardis
preceedings. As a matter of faot, Senator --

Senator Ferguson: You had not even heard up until that
\

time aboutthe thirteen parts of the fourteen part message?

Colonel Clausen: No, sir, I had not heard of 1t and our

|

“

Board, inzcidentally, Senator, was 8o afraid to touch 4t that

1t deleggted General Russell as oustodlan of the material and

he alone had the combination to the safe in which thie was
kept and even the recorder and the assistant recorder were not
given those documents to handle because it was such a vital

and integrul part of the intellizence for the war then being

prosecuted,
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Wwhen 4id you £irs?t learn in the Board

the c04e@ deatruom1on1

Colonel Cipausen: Jell, in thal game -~-
genator Ferguson? in that same period?
Colonel Cigusen: Yes, 81T

The whole general 8

Colcnel Clausen:
gbuoot the 1.8

t up in the 1a8t WeekK,

aringe of the Board.

of the he
SenatoT Ferguson: pid you evér read the qeperta’ tves-
timonyt
Colonel Cipausen: Yes, 81T
and how did you angount foT the reporv

Senato?l Ferguson:

age 12 (Reading)

Commisslon on p
peace with Janan, Tre=

ed Stales being av
ted reaort o gerta

transmltted‘by

“The Unlt
1n methodse

atriotions 1mpoaed'preven

of obtaining the content of messagnss

or radlo relegraph

ovar the oommeroial 1ines8

telephone

operating between Oanu

Colonel Ciausens:
u say today

aze 12 and y°o
g 1T, twen Ly~ two

genutor Ferguson: That 18 P

the N avy were tapping wires for, - what wa

44 what T reafl; Ve8-

-5 R0 -gnths
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Senator Ferguson: Well, how 10 you acomunt for this in

| the Roberts! report?

Colonel Clausen: They should ha v correoted t hat,
shoulin't they?
Senator Ferguson: Well, you told1 us the Navy was tap-

ping wires for twenty~-two months?

Coloenel Clausen: Yes. It should be ocorrectedq, the Rob-
erts renort. I went out and1 founi this out.

Senator Ferguson: Yes. And there wasn't any doubt in
your rindl that that was a fact that they wevre?

Colonel QGausen: My heavéns, noo»

Senator Ferguson: Di4 you know in that report that they
rention the ocoie 4estruction, on the bottor of page 87

Colonel Crausen: You mean in the Rgberts?
Senator Ferguson: Yes.

Colonel Cjausgen: We were tol1 -~ let me say another thing,
Senator. We were told1 in this last week, after the people hadl
revealel to usg,that if you readl this Roberts report ocarefully -
I mean an gatute intellizence officer real it he wight 4eteot
in a way that we hal broken their codes but I certainly 414
not 1etect it an1 I went over the Roberts transoripts as well

as the renort and1 the exhibits.

I noticed at one nlace in the rroceeiinzs before the

Rot2 rts Bosrd1 that the Justioce asked, I think General Fielder
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2 or Mr. Shivers or Colonel Blcknell, about those three coie

3 propositions, I mean the three wordis, but if you knew there
4 was razlc then you might think that that was the winds ®de
5 || afterwaris, I mean if somebody told you, but not before. I
6 | 144n't think e0.

7 Senator Ferzuson: Thervre wbul‘ln't be any loubt that it

8 you reail 1t now you would know that he was talking about the
o !l wind cole wessage?

10 Colonel Cyausen: No, I don't think so, Senator. Even:
i1 1T you knew 1t now you wouldn't know that, but it would tip

12 you off maybe. I say if you were an astute intellizence offi-

13 cer that mizght open the 4door to the subjeot, but on reading
t+ I the transoript, I rean as I readl i1t, I A0 not associate in my

15 own rini, - ani that mizht be wrong, = what the witnesses

2 QO "NGIDMIHSYM N0Yd ¥ QM

10 call the windis code todiay.

17| Senator Ferzuson: VWell, on paze 294 Colonel Flelder --
18 Colonel Cjausen: Of what, sir?
19 : Senator Ferguson: When he talkinz in the Roberts testimrony

20 sali1 this about the burning of the coies ~-

21 (blonel Clausen: Burning?

22 Senator Ferguson: The burning of the papers, which you
23 iesoribe in his affidavit.

24 Colonel Clsasusen: Yes, sir.

25 | Senator Ferguson: I ar going to read what he g£ald there:

l|llll.lllIIlllllllllllllllllllIllIlIlIII-IIIII-l-l-IIlIlllllllllllllllliiii
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1
ih
2 "It was sugpioclous.”
. 3 | The Ghairran sald:
- 4D14 you attach any significance to the fact that the
D “ Consul was burning his papers at the tire?
6 | "Colonel Fielder: It was susplcioys but we burn
7 georet papers every Aday in the world andl we haw a can out
8 there that Aoeg nothing but burn secret papers. I 4ls-
o cussel that, I think, with the FBI.
L0 "The Chalrran: You are famillar with the faoct that
% 1 when a consul or Adiploratic representative 1s about to
‘ E 12 meke his get-away that the fivrst sign‘IG"‘G-_he burning of %
; b the consulate papers? - 3
% 14 "Colonel Fielder: Yes. We were quite susploclous of 1
E S that, 11
oo "The Chairran: Wasn't the 4epartrent cormanier con- ':
s vin i1 by that f~et that war was 1mmit{ent? j
e " Colonel Fielier: No, sir, apparently not. We knew ]
‘o wavr wae irrinent, sir.® %
<9 But the bu™ning of the papers 111 not seer to imrpress ]
- o Flelder at all, 114 1t, from that testimrony? 1
= Colonel Cjausen: Well, it means Just what 1t says. ]
=20 Senator Ferguson: Now, is that what he toldl ywu? I
- | Colonel Clausen: MNo, Senator, that testimony should be :
considered in the 1ight of all his teslimony. ;
.4
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Witness Cjausen Questions by: Sen.Ferguson

Senator Ferguson: All rigzht.

Colonel Clausen: In other woris, his test irony before the--
well, befdre anyone whor he may have testified before.

Senator Ferguson: All rizht. I will read you the testi-
mony of Fielder on the samre question frow page 2986 of the |

Arpy Board transoript, ani Colonel Flelder says:

"T he information care to us that the consulate was
burning papers and if I ar not mistaken that care from
sources other than the FBI, I think it ocare from the ¥ar
Department but 1t also care fror FBI sources an1 that was
veportel to the staff reeting ani 1t vas 1iscusgsed but that
in itself, while significant, was not in any way conclu-
give because there isn't a 1ay zoes by that we 4o not burn
seoret papers right out here, for instance, an? it was
quite possible t hat the Japs havebeen Aireoted to burn up
certain odes. In fact, we know now from the raterlal
that was ocapturei at the consulate that they were 1estroy-
ing their coies ani a lot of thelr flles of messages at

that time."

Colonel Clausen: Yes, but, Senator, it is very unfalr to
take the testirony of a man who has not been authorigel to re-

veal mazic inforration and say that he testifled 8o ani so

be fore 80 &ani 80,

Now , as I unierstand 1t, the then Colonel Fjielier was not
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Witnegs Clausen Questions by: Sen.Ferguson

authorized whenhhe testified before the Grunert Boari to
tegtify concerning mazio, nor when he testified before Justice
Roberts. Now, therefore, you have to be consiierate ani ap-

preciate that fact.
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| wWwitness clausen Questlons by: Senator Ferguson
éhmk 1 hl Senator Ferguson: Then what you are telling us is
fls 2 !7

this, that we should disregard, in ef'fect, the testimony

9 1| before the Army Board and before the Roberts Commission

4 || because these people were not in a position to testify to
5 || the truth?

9 Colonel Clausen: No, sir, I do not say that &t all.

s I say that with respect to certain subjects that you may

= .] to tell the truth about the burning of the codes?

Colonel Clausen: Senator, I never said that auybody

8 |l cover, that if those subjects are such that they could not
|
|l testify fully before the Boards, that you must make allow-
e | ance for the fact that they were bound by oath not to reveal
: |
5 i{ it to a soul.
2 ,
AR Senator Ferguson: Now, do you think the burning of
f 4 :‘{ the codes was such a matter that the man was not auth orized
@ |
z
&
0
2
C
n

' | d1d not tell the truth. I think every single person that

I8

\
I
17 ” testified anywhere concerning Pearl Harbor told the truth
;; as he then saw it.

s

Now, you cannot say that when he is under oath not to

}
=0 |!! reveal things, like General Miles, that he did not tell the

a el

|
|
truth. You cannot gag him with one hand and say, "Oh, you

l

22 I’

did not say that to the Board,"
- Senator Ferguson: What I am getting at, as I understand

1t; these men were sworn to tell thetruth, the whele truth,

il
|
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h2 l l eénd nothing but the truth, ani at the same time they were
3 sworn by someone superior to them, those people in the hear-
; , ing, the three Generals, to not tell about magic. Is that
: | where we stand?
g , Colonel Clausen: I think that 1s pretty fairly set
. forth there in the affidavit of General Miles, because he
) | mentlions in there the instructions he had recelved.
’ ! Senator Ferguson: And thoss Instructlons, according to
’ , Miles, came from General Marshall?
’ - H Colonel Clausen: No, I understood him GO say they came
é & ! from General McNarney, didnit he?
; % { Jenator Ferguson: No, he does not say that.
g . Ji Colonel Cleausen: As I understood, he said later on they
é % | came from General‘McNanneyc Not that the Chief of Staff
E ? ; would not back it up, you understani.
. Senator Ferguson: When did you first learn about the
g message of the 27th to Short?
v ﬁ Colonel Clausen: You meean 27 November?
= Senator Ferguson: Yes, 27 November.
ol Colonel Clausen: That, I believe was in the Roberts
'ﬁ’ & : hearing exhibits., and Irust have sgen 1t there; Senator,
- and that would be gbout July, 194k,
23

Senator Ferguson: Now, did you know that after that,
o4

Gensray Miles, on the 5f£h of December, 1941, after the sending
25

——
A —




AL
fls

h3

D 0 'NOLONIHSYM 1N1vd © AOMyYM

1

w

10

12

13

11,842

Witness Clausen Questions by: Senator Ferguson

| of that message to Paname, General Miles sent a message

| on the 5th of December, 1941, in which he promised to give

them a warning, "if and when there would be imminent danger

[ |

of a breach of diplomatic relations with Jspan."

Colonel Clausen: He promised to do what, Senator?
q ‘ Senator Ferguson: "If and when there would be any
imminent danger of a breach of diplomatic relations with

Japan," he would give them a further warning.

Colonel Clausen: You mean General Miles sent that wire?

Senator Ferguson: Yes.

Colonel Clausen: When? On the 5th of December?

s e S

Senator Ferguson: On the 5th of December, 1941,

Colonel Clausen: I thought he sent that Rochefort

message on that day.
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Al-1 1 1
|

Senator Ferguson: He also sent this message. I want

to read what you took from General Miles in the affidavit:

S 3

"Concerning the testimony I gave before the Army

Pearl Harbor Board, 8 August 1944, as corrected by my

letter, 18 August 1944, I wish to add that I avoided any
statement concerning details of information and intelligence

which I had derived ffom Top Secret sources then called

"mapic?!, or any intimation that such sources existed. The
reason I so limited my testimony was because prior to my

appearance before the Board, Bridgadier General Russell A.

- ——

Osman and then Colonel Carter W. Clarke, of G-2, Wer De-

gartment, transmitted to me instructions from the Chief

-
«

of Staff that I was not to disclose to the Army Pearil

NKOLOKRIMOYAY INVd § QUY 2

Harbor Boerd any facts concerning the radio intelligence

a ¢

mentioned, or the existence of that form of information

-
4|

~r intellipgence in the period preceding 7 December 1941.

Accordingly, I obeyed that instruction.”

R

15
i Colonel Clausen: I remember that going in the afflidavitu.

|
10 |
Senator Ferguson: All right. Now was the Chief of

20

——

3taff General Marshall or was it General McNarney?

{i' 4 Colorel Clausen: I seem to think, Senator, that it

7as General McNarney, especially for this reason: On the

N
()

Grunert Board we dealt with the Assistant Chief of Staff,

McNarney. That was the procedure of dealing with the

i
f1
f
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: Assistant Chief of Staff.
; Senator Ferguson: Anyone reading that affidavit would
c | sertainly say that 1t was General Marshall, would he not?
: ‘ Colonel Clausen: That is what General Miles said.
P | T certainly was noﬁ going to tell General Miles to say
d anything different than what he had in his own mind.
: | Senator Ferguson: Miles told you 1t was Marshall?
° Colonel Clausen: No, I did not say that.
g | Senator Ferguson: The Chief of Staff?
. = Colonel Clausen: Did not he say that the man said it
~ é ] vas the Chief of Staff?
. E - N Senator Ferguson: Yes.
% s | Colonel q1ausen: All right, he did not say it was the
g i . ohief of Staff, he seid the man sald so.
i - l Senator Ferguson: Well, in other words, he was telling
* l vou what someone told him?
i , Colonel Clausen: It just says so there. That is what
X it says.
19 |
| Senator Ferguson: Wi1ll you lock at this message of
v Miles? It is at the top of the page.
2 21 |
"' Colonel Clausen: That 18 to the Panaman Canal.
= Senator Ferguson: Yes.
% Colonel Clausen: I thought you sald it went to Hawall.
24

| Sentor Ferguson: No, no, I sald to the Panama Canal.
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f Colonel Clausen: I misunderstood.

6 : senator Ferguson: Does not that entirely conflict with
’ +he information that was sent out to Hawail in the message

: of the 27th to General Short?
! Colonel Clausen: Oh, you would notb want my opinion on
-B +hat now, Senator.
7 genator Ferguson: why not?
; } Colonel Clausen: In the pirst place, 1 did not inves-
g +igate the Panama Canal. In the second place, what other

10 S
inessages went to the Panams canal? Do Jyou think you can

%
_ﬁ % & ringle out one message, out of & whole series of messages,
. % v and ask me for my opinion? Where are the rest?
g 3 f senator Ferguson: Wwhat I am trying to find out 18
% v ‘ what you knew about this warning message bto Short. 1 thought
i U you made an jnvestigation of the situation.
s Mr. Murphy: Mr . Chalrman, T am wondering if we are
3 ;nvestigating the mvestigator' instead of Pearl Harbor?
" Justice Roberts resented being jnvestigated, and now ve
55 epe investigating the man who should not have been sent
i wecause he was only & Ma jor. "!
. | genator Ferguson: T have not yielded. T want to say
” ¢his: We should know, 1f we are going to recelve as exhibits
% t+he testlmony of the various people in these hearings, We
24

should know what the people were authorized tO syear to, and

25 |

I
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Witness Clausen Questions by: Sqnator Ferguson
what they did swear to, and if we are going to receive
affidavits and not have the men here to examine them so we
a=y ascertain their full knowledge, after what we know
apbout these facts, then we have a right to examine those
persons who' tcok the affidavits.

Now the record is clear, as far as I am concerned,
nn that.

How do you account for the fact that in MacArthur's
arfldavit, for instance, if these men drew up their own
affidavit, that his name was missﬁelled?

Colonel Clausen: Senator, Andrew Jackson once was
“witted for his poor spelling and he said, "It is & damned
DJoor mind that cannot think of two ways ofspelling a word."

Senator Ferguson: Is that a comment on Genersal
acArthur?

Colcocnel Clausen: I probably made a mistake. I did
nake a mistake in spelling that distinguished man's neme
wrong. but, Senator, I had three long conferences with
him, I sat down with him and the thing was gone over
very carefully by the General, he wanted me to sit alongside

of him, and he went over the thing. If he did not find

his own name misspelled then surely don’t blame me for doing it.

Senator Ferguson: I am getting at who drew up the

affidavit.

. - ™
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Colonel Clausen: Who drew up the affidavit?

Senator Ferguson: Yes.

Colonel Clausen: That was drawn up, 3enator,in this

vay: The thing was given me in longhand, I mean I took down

the information in longhand and I wrote 1t up and presented

I 1t to him, and he made revislions in that, and thet was the

£inal draft.

Senator Ferguson: Now I want to go to the last sentence

|

| in his affidevit. First, before I go to that, I want to

1
| Xnow whether or not you learned that Japanese scouting pleanes

|
{

‘Lhad flown over the Philippines so that General MacArthur

i Lnew they were scouting these airfields in various places.

Tor & number of days prior to the attack on the Phllippines

| et me have that statement.
Colonel Clausen: You mean his eirplanes had flown over

Yhe Philippines?

1}

p¥ior to that.

L Colonel Clausen: I did not hear that, Senator.

about it?

|
Senator Ferguson: Did you talk to General MacArthur
Colonel Clausen: Yes, I had about three long talks

| <v4th him.

Senator Ferguson: No, no, the Japanese were photographing

end scouting over Manlla and the airfields on the Philippines

1zel ans

| .
—*—:-

ﬂl&“"«""‘m SRSy AT el
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Witness Clausen Questions by: Senator Ferguson
Senator Ferguson: Did he say that he got his alert
J7arning from messages sent from here in Washington?
Colonel Clausen: Yes, especially that 27 November
warning, which was the same as the one that went to Short.
Senator Ferguson: Is that what you were talking about
tere, Colonel, "complete 1nformﬁtion and advice for the
purpose of alerting the Army Command in the Philippines
on a war basis"?
'Colonel Clausen: I meant the war dispatches, Senator.
Senator Ferguson: Just that which he received from
Washington, or what he received from Willoughby in G-2 there?
Colonel Clausen: Senator, I can answer your question
this way: After he got through reading all the magic
suuff that was in Washington, he volunteered that statement
that he did have from the War Department dispatches ample

end complete information to alert his command for war, and

that he did alert it for war before 7 December, 1941.
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e

Senator Ferguson: Now was that from what he received

. —————— —— — A —

from his G-2 and from Washington?

| Colonel Clausen: No, sir,

| Senator Ferguson: Or solely from Washington?

O

Colonel Clausen: From Washlngton, Senator.

Senator Ferguson: Do you remember an instruction that

-

you recelved from the 3Secretary of War that all of the wit-

-

nesses were to turn over to you all memoranda and all papers

and notes that the witnesses may have?

s 1 LG

e L e

Colonel Clausen: No, he nevergave me such instruction

} | : ! Senator. I made & recommendation to that effect, because

-
v

I was worrlied, since I had been all over the world, whether

Y 5N bis oo
%

eny of these wltnesses might havenotes and papers and so

" | forth comnnected with my work which might fall into the hends

3 MNOADRIAZ
)

of the enemy, end in that way involve, or cowmprouise the

-

B
=~

G

security.

-

i7

Senator Ferguson: Did not I find that somewhere in

18 '
your report?

0
| Colonel Clasusen: You read, Senator, & recommendation.

My instincts as a law led me to want to give to everyone

A e g e R e ——— A — B I i S— e

-y -
T G T R B S R T Wl e | e e e P, e g o G —— A, S—

wvho made an affidavit before me, a copy of that affidsavit,

but since many of them pertalned to megic, I thought the

most advisable thing to do would be to collect in one

g "
.
aht
' vl
e e—— il i p— oy = e ow

place in the Wer Deparitment, coples of all these documents,

o
My,

- L= T,

b
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Witness Clausen Questions by: Senator Ferguson .
S0 if at any time they wanted to see the documents, or have
copiles, they could come to the War Department.

I thought, since I heard wlld rumors here and there
that somebody had collected gomething, had secreted some-
thing in a safe deposit box, and if you haven't the key to
open that box, you haven’t the whole secret of Pearl Harbor,
: § thoughtkit would be good %o have everything together.

You have one example of it when Captain Kramer testi-
fled. In other words, that instruction went out "If you

have got anything with regard to Pegarl Harbor you send it

in, and we will have 1t in this depository of the War Depart-

That was my rocommendation, but the end of the war
with the Japanese surrender made it unnecessary, because
then the security was not involved,

senator Ferguson: Here is the recommendation:

"It is recommended for security reasons the Secretary
Oof War direct all witnesses heretofore and hereafter examined
by me to send or give me forthwith for flling of record in
this Investigation any copies of affidavits made before me,
and eny incidental and releted notes, or papers, which may
be in theilr possession o in their control, they to advise

me that this has been done or that there are no such records,

= |
and chey wii1 be adviqeq that those wan s
u-.L\--uU - \-u\.r\.)lius &:lu availaole
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Witness Clausen Questions by: Senator Ferguson

| in the War Department in the event access thereto is ever

required.,”
Colonel Clausen: That was my recommendation.
Senator Ferguson: As I understand it that never was
carried into effect?
q Colonel Clausen: I went down and talked with Mr.
Bundy, and he agreed with me; we agreed as lawyers that these

men who had their careers in the Army should have coples

of these documents. Then he said, "Take it up with General
Clarke.” 8o I went down to see General Carter Clarke and
he said, "No.,"
Then I had the recommendation there in mind, but the
- whole thing became unnecessary when Japan collapsed,

Senator Ferguson: And as I understand it now, that

was never put into eff'ect?

Colonel Clausen: That is right.

Senator Ferguson: Andyou did not collect any. papers or
wemoa, and so forth?

Colonel Clausen: Well, I collected various documents
and related papers.

Senator Ferguson: Well, did anybody have any memorandum
a8 to what happened here on the 6th and 7th?

| Colonel Clausen: Oh, numerous people. For example,

General Miles hag o memorandum from which he refreshed his
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‘ Witness Clausen Questions by: Senator Ferguson
1
| memory, and General Bidell Smith had one,

Sénator Ferguson: - I have never seen the Bidell Smith
one.

Now, what heppened to that one?

Colonel Clausen: I do not know. He thought there was
one which he had made., At one time, as I understand it,
search had been made for it.

Senator Ferguson: Did you ever find it?

Colonel Cl&usaﬁ; No, I couldnot find it. I went to
the secretary to the General Staff when I got back from
Frankfort, and looked Tor 1t,

Sénator Ferguson: He had SOme papers in a safe?

Colonel Clsusen: 1In a safe deposit box?

Senator Ferguson: Yes,

Colonel Clausen: That was Colonel Sadtler.

Senator Ferguson: Colonel Sadtler teld you that he
had some in the safe deposit box?

Colonel Cisusen: No, he did not have them 1in s safe
deposit deposit box., He had them home.

Senator Ferguson: Did you get them?

Colonel Clausen: No, sir.

Senator Ferguson: Where are they now? Do you know?

Colonel Clausen: I do not know.

Senator Ferguson: Does he 3till have the papers, as
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Questions by: Senater Ferguson
far as you know?

Colonel Clauseny; I do not know,

Senator Ferguson: You didnot collect them?

Colonel Clausen: No, sir.

Senator Ferguson: And he told you thet he had some
papers? '

Colonel Clausen: Yes, sir.

Senator Ferguson: Did he describe vhat was in those
papers?

Colonel Clausen: He gave me information there in his
affidavit to the effect that these papers did not add anything
to 1t.,

Senator Ferguson: But you did not ask him to see the
papers?

Colonel Clausen: No, sir. A lot of these people,
like Captain Safford, I remember he testified before the
Board and I got the impression from him thet he had made
collections of papers or recollections of people. '

Senator Ferguson: Now, this 1s what I want to reed to
ydu and find out why you did not get this informetion from
Willoughby, Sutherland, or General MacArthur:

"During the period December 2 to December 6, for four
consecutive nights an enemy aircraft was sighted over Clark

Fleld at spproximately 5:30 a.m, Afier the first sighting
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ﬂitnéaa Clausen Questions by: Senator Ferguson

instructions were given to force the aircraft to land, or
destroy 1it. On the three succeeding nights 1t was limpoasiblo
to make the interception due to inebility to see the aircraft

in the dark, or the aircraft not getting close enough to

be picked up by the searchlight.

"on the fifth morning all the alrcraft were kept on
the ground and anti-aircraft alerted for the interception.
Hoever, no aircraft was located.

"During the same period enemy aircraft were tracked
m;er Iba by the radar set."

That is from December 2nd 1941 to December 6, 1941, the
pnarrative of the esctivities of the 24th pursuit group in
the Philippine Islands. |

And here in Washington we have the Joint Board's meeting,
the minutes of the Joint Board’s meeting of November 26,
1941,

"Weekly meeting of the Joint Board scheduled for

November 26, 1941, was held in room 2003 Munitions Building,

' 11:35 a.m. Mewbers present: Admiral Stark, General Marshall,

Rear Admirel Ingersoll, General Bryden, General Arfxold,

Admiral Turner, General Gerow, Captain Ramsay, Colonel Scoby.
"The Board next engeged in a discussion of the Pacific

situation., The Navy had information that Jepenese airplanes

hed been making reconnaissance end photographic flights over
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| was a plane over Clark Field fyom the second to the sixth,

Witness Clausen Questions by: Senator Ferguson
the United States Islands in the Western Pacific.”

Then they took up the guestion of having our planes

take photographs.
Now, what I read you from General MacArthur, that there

did he mention anything gbout that?

Colonel Clausen: I do not recall that he did, Senator.

h senator Ferguson: Would notv that have been a very

Y significant point, that they were scouting over there, 8as

fer as alerting him?

How could he be unslerted and have that going on?

| Colonel Cleausen: You meen General MacArthur?

Senator Ferguson: Yes.

Colonel Clausen: He said he was fully alerted by the

Wer Department.

‘ genator Ferguson: Would not this alone alert him?
Colonel Clausen: If you are alerted for war, you
i are alerted for war, whether you get & thousand alerts or

not. If you are going to press 2 button, button No. 3 for

Honolulu, you might have the impelling impulse from one

:
|
i of several mecosages. What difference does ltmake, Senator?
i
|

| I cannot see it.

Senator Ferguson: He at least did not tell you about

1
i

| this scouting plane?
1
}
i

L]
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hg | Colonel Clausen: I did not say that, Senator.
: I said T do not recall that he did. I knew I was not
. 1nvestigating General MacArthur; I was not investigating
4 the Philippine Islands, but I did know there was a great
5 | deal of Jspenese activity, military activity in the Mandates,
° |l in the Philippines, &ll over. That is the reason, of course,
d J'why the basic mistake was made of thinking the Jeps were
® || going to strike in the South.
g 1; It 1s not a question of not knowing the Japs vere
o going to gtrike, but where.
é s ﬂ Senator Ferguson: Did you ever make an examinstion
E = ] as to Just what equipment end feacllitles they had for decoding
% = ' the varlious messages in the Philippines?
§ . J Colonel Clausen: Yes, sir, that is one of the things
E 5 : that I ran down, and you wlll find in the three affidavits
i I mentioned refersnces tc that.
e F Senator Ferguson: Wi1ll you give us the names of those
‘8' | affidavits now?
" | Colonel Clausen: MeacArthur, Willoughby, and Sutherland
o sald something about it, and did not Colonel Joseph K.
°! | Evans?
22
Senator Ferguson: Have you any particular one? From
23

{ thise affldavits, what is your conclusion? That they hed

|
=4

full fecilities for getting Magilc of &ll kinds?
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witness (Clausen Questions by: Senator Ferguson

h9 Colonel Clausen: From those affidavits I have a hazy .ﬂ
curbstone opinion, certainly, that the Navy had a purple
maechine at Manila; that the Navy short-changed the Army

at Manila, if you want to use the word "short-changed" to

' mean that they did not give everything to the Army. '

-
iy

l
|
l

Senator Ferguson: All right.
Now, as I understand it, the claim was thsre in the

Philippines that the Nevy was short-changing -- andyou

and T understand what is meant by that word -- the Army, as

10

far as Intelligence was concerned, prior to the attack?

— S — - ——— & — —— i T T r—-—-—
-

& Colonel Clausen: On this magic information?

2
l | Senator Ferguson: That is right.

I
l Colonel Clausen: That is what Genersal Willoughby says

14

, in his affidavit. He said it existed down to the time of

A 0 NOLEONIMSYAA "INYd B QHYM

the Philippine campaign; after the re-conquest of the Philip-

pines, and for that reason he wanted an integrated, one

17
v over-all agency to handle this stuff, so you did not in

18 3
the future have one service monopolizing the information to

10
the detriment of the other, and neither one msy be knowing

l
2
° || whet the other 1s doing.

21
Senator Ferguson: Now, I think we had betterget on

22
the record a definition of this "short-changing." It was

23
holding out some of the magic?

24 :
Colonel Clausen: That is right. In other words, ir I «

25 i

ﬁ
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' l-have s basket of magic here, and I am the Navy, and you
2 || ape the Army over there, then T would pick these up and
2 | determine in my mind what would affect you.
2 senator Ferguson: That is you would give me what you
® H wanted to give me?
ki Colonel Clausen: I would glve you what I wanted to
4 J give you and obviously that would be wrong, because I, &s
? i a Navy man, would nob know what the Military implications
t‘ R may be TO you.
. i Senstor Ferguson: Did you £ind that that same tning
% & ﬁ took place here in Washington?
E &4 Colonel Clausen: In Washington, sir, I think there was
é e H fayr more cordiel and freer exchange, but the same thing
% 5 “ applies, Senator.
i ; & ? For tho sake of the country 1t should be known that
A
j s | there was evidently some jealousy between the services,
i | 4 | and this thing exilsted prior to Pearl Harbor.
? 18

senator Ferguson: And it existed in Washington, Hewaii,

|
}
| ( i!
i % | and the Philippines? |
i)

' B 20 , '
! Colonel Clausen: That is what I understand. In other

words, what a ludicrous situation is presented if you have

a fleet intelligence officer, Captain Layton say:ing he
gave inforwmation tO Colonel Raley but would not tell Colonel

t | ' Raley where it came from! How would Colonel Raley know
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| Witness Clausen "Questions by: Senator Ferguson
to evaluate 1it?

Senator Ferguson: That 1s what I was going to get at
for meny days in this hearing here in Washington.

Colonel Clausen: If I can make one simple contribu-
tion to this case; and if anything came out of this hearing,
it would be that you pursue the: idea of having one &gency
end let that thing be coordinated on a business basis, so
you do not have monopolistic agencies trying to hide the
information for themselves.

Senator Ferguson: All right.

Now, we found it in three places; Washington, Hawaii,
and the Philippines.

On that basls did you find any supervising head who was

| able, in any of the services to really evaluate the intelli-

gence, s0 that 1t could be used by the United States?

Colonel Clausen: Now, you hit the nail right on the
head.

If one thing more should be done, it isthis:

You ought to train people to look at this stuff and be

able to read 1it.

Just like lawyers can pick up a case and find the pertl-
nent part of the cese in a short time; you can do that by
training people. You cannot do it by going through normal

communications; and so forth. Have I found such & man? I
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Witness Clausen Questions by: Senator Ferguson

do not know.
I knew that in the Philippines there was a man by ;
the name of Shirer who was in charge and he was killedg f
Senator Ferguson: I am talling about an over-all head
that really coordinated the various officers in the Philip-
pines, the Hawaiian Islands, and In Weashington,
Colonel Clausen: Cf course not. Then you would not
have the ludicrous situetion of Adwiral Turner saying
that he thought lisweili was getting this stuff besed on what
Aamirel Noyes told him. What a sillly thing that is?! Wi
kind of a set-up iz that.
Senator Ferguson: That 1s what I am trying to find out
here.
Coloncl Clausen: I did mnot find eny such thing, and I
hope that the future sees a different picture. Otherwice
we are lisasvrle to have Peerl Harbor all over agein.
Senator Ferguson: New, I heove a sunmery here of interro-
getlons of Captaln Takehashi on Octobar 20, 1945, and if
1t was not for the fact that we had some other evidence nere
on the same thing, I am very loath to accep’ Jap information,
but I will read it in, because it is here in a8 summnary, ;
and there 1s other evidence to the ssme effect:
"The primery mission of the Japanese Force in Formose,
composed-of abcut 300 fighters and bombers, wes the ennihile-

tion of the Mmewtang 2., - |
SEESEEl aL Poree in the p :




hl3

D 0 'NOLONIHSYM "MINYd % QMY

10

11

12

13

14

16

17

ﬂ 11,861

| witness Clausen Questions by: Senator Ferguson

it was successful partly because complete information
relative to the American Air Force was obtained by Aerial

Reconnaissance prior to commencement of hostilities.”

l Colonel Clausen: Speaking of the Pﬁilippinea?
Senator Ferguson: Yes. So the Jepanesé themselves

claimed they had reconnalissance over the Phillippines.

Colonel Clausen: I suppose they flew down from Formosa.

Senator Ferguson: Yes. |

Now, I will give to the reporter the entire page that
this 1s on, so that he can copy the entire page. I will
not undertake to read the rest of it into the record.

(The matter referred to 1s as follows:)
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INTERROZATION OF CAPTAIN TAKAHASHI
on

20 OCTOBER 1945

POSITIONS HELD BY CAPTAIN TAXAHASHT

May 1941 - _December 1942: On staff of Eleventh Air

Fleet in Phllippine Islands and Dutch East Indies. This

was the duty periocd on which Capteln Takahashi was questioned.

Janue

1943 - June 1945: Senior member of Nevy

~ Aeronautlcal Burezu, Tokyo.

July 1945 - August 1945: Senior staff officer of Mirfth

Alr Flea2t and senior staff officer of Third Air Fleet.

20 Octcber 1945 - : Chief of Sendai Naval Personnel

Bureau.

II,

SUMMARY

3 @ o o

» o The primary wmission of the Japanese Force

in FORMOSA, composed of about 300 fighters andpombers, was the

annihilation of the Americen Aip Force in the PHILIPPINES. In

this, it was successful partly tecause complete information

P i B s L R s .

relative to the Americen Lir Force was obtained by Aerial

Reconnalssence prior to comuencement of hostllities.

IXX.

"Q

T o i o Sl T — T

What gave the Japanese impression that there

were 900 planes in the ares and how did you discover

that there were 300 instead of o002 "

A

The Navy recesived on 20 Névember 1941, a report
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h15 [ Witness (Clausen Queatioﬁs by: Senator Ferguson
| : | from the Foreign Affairs Department that there were
> E about 900 planes in the LUZON area. A photographic
. % e reconnalssance plane conducted & search on the 24th
2 4 or 25th of November over that area and discovered
B Il that there were only 300 plenes. One reconnaissance
6 plane made flights at that time."
SHAEl 030 T T T DL i el et
g Senator Ferguson: As I understend, you left us with
' o i this idea this morning, that the best man you knew to give
10 I us the information as to what they could translate in Hawaii
g i anl whit they could decode and so forth, as far as the Nevy
g i ‘[f 1s concerned was Commander Rochefort.
; e .l Colonel Clausen: Rochefort?
é & senator Ferguson: Rochefort.
o | .
: A { Colonel Clausen: Yes, sir.
oo | Senator Ferguson: Is that correct?
e | Colonel Clausen: He was in charge of the unit there,
i ;; and certainly a very keen man in thet position.
o Senator Ferguson: And you would not undertake to tell
20 | us what equipment they had there from the information you
. Ll had?
=& Colonel Clausen: No, except I have in mind 2 talk
= with Captain Rochefort here » and then I went over there
e : and talked with the men who <worked in his departmsnt,
25




hl6

MNvd ¥ QuY M

2 O "NOLONIHMSY A

1

16

17

18

|
|

— ——

(|
|

- —

——

11,864

Witness Clausen
like Commander Holtwick, and tried to find out that informa-

Questions by: Senator Ferguson

tilon. I especilally wanted to find out this:

The type of equipment, the kinds of messages that they

could decrypt, and just what could be done by the Navy @
at Hewaill that woulé gilve the impression in the minds of 1
people like Admirel Turner, Colonel Pettigrew, Colonel
Dusenbury, that Hawali could decrypt this stuff.

senator Ferguson: And you found no basis for Admireal

Turneris so~-called ideas that they could decrypt? q

Colonel Clausen: Well, they could decrypt, but they 8
did not have thes purple machine. That is the key thing, i
as I understood, If you could decrypt this PA-K2, of course
you could decrypt what the consul was sending out at
Honolulu,

Senator Ferguson: Could they actually decode?
Did they have the codes there?

Colonel Clausen: I am not sure sbout that, Senator.

Senator ﬁerguson: That is what I want to get at. If
you are not sure we will try and get Rochefort,

Now, who in the Army out there would be the best witness
in your opinion as to what they were able to decipher, and
decode?

Colonel Clausen: I understood from my witnesses,

the affidavits that we mentioned this morning., that the Army
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Witness Clausen Questions by: Senator Ferguson
did not have any facilities for doing that, that they were

solely &t the mercy of the Navy.

According to Colonel Fielder -- I mean Generel Fielder —-
he seys iIn his effidavit that he had asked the Nevy for
Information and they would not give it to him, because he
was with me when I went to Guam to tslk with Ceptain Leyton.

Senator Fergusoﬁ: Did you find any written orders
In Hewall that compelled the Navy to give to the Army &ll
theintelligence thet they hed?

0016n91 Clausen: ©No, Senatecr, I did not find any
such written order in Haweii. A lot of this stuff was done
sub rosa. I mean the phone taps of the consul's office.

Not only the consul, but they tepped the phone of the

Jap steamship lines and the consulis home., Thet was allinot
supposed to ba dons, but it was done. When Roberts came

cut there -- he wes the man vho wrote the opinion -- he

said "You will go to Jail for a long, long time, if you do
that,"

Senator Ferguson: He dld not know that was going on?

Colonel Cleausen: Well; I guess he did not, but you
will find in his proceedings off the record quotations, and

what occurred at those times, I do not know.
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Witness Clausen Questions by: Senator Ferguson

Senator Ferguson: So you found nothing definite
that the Navy ﬁad given 1n Hawaiil allhthe Information they
obtalned in intelligence to the Army?

Colonel Clausen: Well, as I sige it up. the Navy
wvas not doing it. In other words -- well, it just comes
down to that.

Senator Ferguson: It just'comes down to the answer
they were not doing it. And you said before there was some
jealousy between the two services?

Colonel Clausen: No question about that, Senator.

Senator Ferguson: And you found it rather evident?

Colonel Clausen: I agree concerning that sub ject
with General Willoughby. Here is a man fighting the war
in the Philippines, mind you, when I was there, with guns
booming, and he at that time is having this vexing problem
of trying to get the information from the Navy then when
the war was going onl

Senator Ferguson: How long after Pearl Harbor was
it that Willoughby had this difficulty?

Colonel Clausen: The date of his affidavit there,
1945,

Senator Ferguson: That is May 8, 19459

Colonel Clausen: Yes, sir.

Senator Ferguson: That is g11.

STURRT 2 L L Mt T i i i RSO,
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Witness Clausen Questions by: Mr. Keefe

The Vice Chairman: Mr. Keefe from Wisconsin willl
inquire, Colonel.

Mr. Keefe: I have a couple of questions of Colonel
Clausen.

Will you turn to the affidavit of Lieutenant Woodrum?

Colonel Clausen: Yes, sir.

Mr. Reefe: 1 ﬁant to see if I understood correctly
what you read when you read that affidavit.

Colonel Clausen: If you will pardon me just a moment
T will get the book. I guess you have the book.

Mr. Keefe: You perhaps can find it & little quicker
than I can.

Colonel Clausen: Yes, sir. .

The Vice Chairman: That 1s the only copy the committee

has now, &s I understand 1it. You better let him have the

GODY -

Mr. Keefe: Did you read that affidavit into the record?

Colonel Clausen: Yes, sir.

Mr. Keefe: Just let me see it.

l Mr. Keefe: No, not yet. Maybe I misunderstood when

- —— S S ——

Colonel Clausen: You want me to read 1v7?

you were reading 1t. I just want to see it.

Colonel Clauéen, T call your attention to the fact that
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Witness Clausen Questions by: Mr. Keefe
the statement of Lieutenant Donald Woodrum, Jr., U.S.N.R.,
in the first sentence reads as follows:

"statement for proceedings supplementary to U.S.
Army Pearl LHarbor Board.

"mhis statement has been prepared at the request of
Lieutenant Coloncl Henry C. Clausen, JAGD, for the U.3.

omy Pearl Harbor Board."
Is that corroct?
Colonel Clauvsen: No, thet is an error, Mr. Keefs.

The statement was prepared for me¢ by the Lieutenant, anc I

correcited it up hewve vhere 1 inserted the words, or told
him to insert, "Supplementary to the Army Pearl Harbor Board" .
T should have had that put 1n that sentence; too.

Mr. Keefe: That is the trouble with this whole hearing,
Colonel. At least I £ind & lot of difficulty with it.
There is & statement in vhich the witness sets forth that
it *s prepared at your request, Lieutenant Colonel Henry C.
Clausen, JAGD, for the U.S. Army Pearl Harbor Board. Did
you represaent to Tieutenant Woodrum at that time that you
secured that statement that you were reprsesenting the Army
Pearl Harbor Board?

Colonel Clausen: Nd} gir, I could not, Mr. Keefe,

for tho recson you will sce the correction in the heading

of this.

!
g
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Witness Clausen Questions by: Mr. Keefe

Mr. Keefe: I see the correctlon.

Colonel Clausen: "Proceeding supplementary" .

Mr. Keefe: It says, "Statement for the U.S. Army
Pearl Harbor Board", and somebody has written in "Statement
of Proceedings Supplementary to the U. S. Armj Pearl Harbor

Board" .

Colonel Clausen: Yes, s8sir.
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i ; Mr. Keefe: Then follows the statement of Lieutenant
. #l WJoodrum which clearly states that 1t 1is prepared at your
j vequest for the U.S. Army Pearl Harbor Board.
: ;' Colonel Ciausen: Well, Mr. Keefe, the polnt 18 minor
’ ’ vecause the authorization for this man to talk to me was
y *1 taged upon & directive that came from the Secretary of the
1 Navy to the Navy people out there that sufficiently told
i ﬂ them that they were giving me this information and were to
1; give it to me as conducting this inquiry for the Secretary
: I of War.
s 1y
| g " | Mr. Keefo: Well, of course, you may infer that, but
. E 2 ] the man who makes the statement says he 1s giving 1t To you.
% 1; Colonel Clausen: No, he has corrected it in the title,
é 2 "Supplementary to the Board" .
: & Myr. Keefe: Well, of course, I don't wvant to split
¥ hairs on that, the instrument speaks for itself.
P Is there some place in this report of jyours a receipt
9 that you issued for certain documents?
{
Colonel Clausen: A receipt that I issued?
p
: Mr. Keefe: Yes. Let me see if T can find it.
;q Colonel Cleusen: I don't know vhat you mean,‘Mr.‘Keefe.
2; E’ Mr. Keofe: - I will see if I can find 1%.
" The Vice Chairman: Mr. Keefe, do you want us to go
ahead? Perhaps some other member can incuire while you are
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Witness Clausen Questions by: Mr. Keefe

Jooking for that.

Mr. Keefe: Are you in such & hurry?

The Vice Chairman: I don't know how long it will Take
vou to look through that big bbok. I thought some other
members might be asking questions to expedite the matiter.

Mr. Keefe: I think you will admit that I haven't

saken very much cf the time of the committee with this witness
or any other witness. I have been a spectator, sitting here

through weeks of this investigation without opening my

mouth, and wvhen I do opén my mouth I am told to get going.
And we took a day for thils witness to answer cne question. -
Knowing the men that preceded me, the Senator from
i"lchigen, I didn’t anticipate he would be through so early.
Well, em I to understand, Colonel Clausen, that esach
time you interviecvwed one of these witnesses you made 1t
rerfectly clear to him just who you represcnted?
Colonel Clausen: I showed him, Mr. Keefe -~ I will
ahbw you the document. T showed all the witnesses this
Gocument here. I carried that document, dated 6 February 1945.
Mr. Keefe: ‘(Reading)
"ursuant to my directions and in accordance with my
public statement of 1 December 1641, Major Henry C. Clausen,
JAGD, is conducting for me the lnvestigation supplementary

to the proceedings of ths Army Pearl Harbor Beard."
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Witness (Clausen Questions by: Mr. Keefe
l Colonel Clausen: That statement 1is 1n:the book, too,
g that public statement.
i Mr. Keefe: Yes. Well, you didn't let any of these
) people get the misconception that you were actually doing
: I this for the Board, did you?
J Colonel Clausen: No.
; Mr. Keefe: And this IL.ieutenant Woodrum, when he wrote
’ his statement, he seemed to be under the impression that you
’ l were, and did you correct him?
" Colonel Clausen: I corrected the very document. The
£ document looks to me like he did that himself. I recall
- | the incident because I called it to his attention when he

(4 :
and the D strict Intelligence Officer was away, I think

D2 A "NOLONIHSYA TNYd § AQUYA

13 |
handed it to me. His superior officer was a Commander Burr

15

| e was out of town, anyway he was away, so they gave me
N nis office there to work in, and Commander Burr gave me
i #ome facts that coincided with what Lieutenant Woodrum put
& cown, and after I asked for a written statement to that
3 effect. I wanted to know a1l about this taking out of the
o taps on the 2nd of December and I wanted a written statement,
21 h1

so they introduced me to this Lieutenant and instead of

r
22
‘ Burr making it, Woodrum made it, which was all right with
23

ne, except he had in there that statement that you called
24

25

| attent on to ard 7 corrocted him at the time. There could
|
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Witness Clausen Questions by: Mr. Keefe

e no question about it, though, because all Navy witnesses
were authorized direct by the Secretary of the Navy to glve
2 the information.

In other words, the basic document tﬁat authorized
“hem stated I was conducting this investigation for Secretary
3¢imson.

Mr. Keefe: Well, I notice here a memorandum for the
£illes, 24|January 1945, subject, interview of General Fielaer.
#rs that in connection with your supplementary investigation?

Colonel Clausen: General Flelder?

Mr. XKeefe: Yes. F-i-e-l-d-e-r.

Colonel Clausen: I assume S0, sSir.

Mr. Xeefe: I notice that you signed that Henry C.
Clausen, Major, JAGD, Assistant Recorder, APHB.

Colonel Clausen: That is right. Assistant Recorder
-2 the Army Pearl Harbor Board. I was told to continue
that designation after the Board had given 1its report for
administrative'pufposes.

In other words, a lot of witnesses had to be paid and
vouchers made out and things of that kind, so I continued
in those matters sometimes to use that tltle.

Mr. Keefe: Well, when you vwere con&ucting this investi-
gaetion vere you conducting it as Assistant Recorder of the

Srmy Pearl Hsrbor Board, or as Major Henry C. Clausen,
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g Investigator for Secretary stimson, which?
. . | Colonel Clausen: I told you, Mr. Keefe, that I con-
ducted it in the capacity as shcﬂ.m on that letter of

4 |
‘\ authorization fromn Secretary Stimson, and prior to that

5
; he had gilven me another one, vhich was to the Assistant
. Chief of Staff, G-2, which T took down to General Bissell.
_ ’ H That is the one that authorizefi me- to get top secrel atuff
. | and they told me there was & level above tOp secret.
s :L Mpr. Keofe: Well, I confess that in reading the report
e 4 1 became somevwhat confused and I vondered if that confusion
g = A was also in the mind of some of these witnesses whom you
% 5 i‘ex.a.m.’t.lztezrl...;
% " J‘ Colonel Clausen: I thilnk nov.
g W Mr. Keefe: And that they may heve been under the
'i 2 impression that you were conducting it in your capecity as
2 Assistant Recorder --
% Colonel Clausen: I think not, Mr. Keefe.
- l‘ Mr. Keefe: Rather than under & quite positive directioh
i | of the Secreta'ry of War.
Z Colonel Clausen: It might seem S0 but the mein point
. i iwas the fect I was permitied to get that secret stuff. The
is {* mistake that you refer to couldn’t happen if the affidavits
i : ape read because in almost each 1nstance in the first
a4 l| paragreph is set forth the capacity in which T was then

g
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Witness Clausen Questions by: Mr. Keefe

appearing before the witness. In other words, the witnesses

mentary to the proceedings of the Pearl Harbor Board.

| I think you will find that to be tpue in each cese

l
‘ there with the various affidavits. in some cases there

|

1 have just & statement there from the witness.

Mr. Keefe: Do you recall signing & receipt for some

£11es out at Pearl Harbor?

t Colonel Clausen: What was that?
Mr. Keefe: Did you sign & receipt for Some files

out at Pearl Harbor?

| colonel Cleusen: Oh, I don'® remember. I think I know

wvhat you meén. vou will find attached to one of my periodlc

reports tvwo receipts from the Hawallan Department. 15

could find that for you. And those documents are those

* which I referred to this morning.

Mr. Keefe: Well, T read 1t some place in here. This

mass of stuff jsn?t indexed.

‘; Colonel Clausen: Sure 1t is indexed. You have GO

really see the jndex. 1t 1s very simple. The first page

gives the lead. 1 éigned for the Army stuff and the Navy.
Mr. Keefe: Here is what 1 had in mind. Here i8 &

receipt for all thils stuff here and it says Henry C. Clausen,

| Lieutenant Ccolonel, JAGD, U.S. Army, for Army Pearl Harbor

e TP
UCd o

I
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Colonel Clausen: The Navy d4rew that up. <They made

' +he mistake On the other one.

Mr. Keefe: There SsSee€m to be & lot of mistakes nhere .

Colonel Clausen: Well, you found two. Don't measure

| me by the scale of perfection, please.

| Mr. Keefe: Oh, \-reil, now , maybhe pefore we get through

. we mey find som® more, but 1 am not criticising you, Mejor,

pecause you mede sSome little Mmitesimal mistakes. But,

' as a matter of foct, somebody nad the jmpression that

|

i, you Vere representing the Army Pearl Harbor Board.

|

\ wow, if you were SO metilculous TO te1l everybody just

\ who you were representing, it is strange to me that here

therc would b€ recelpts which you gigned, to the Navy,
and signed as Lieutenant Colonel -- Jyou wvere & Colonel then?

Colonel Clausen: 1,ieutenant Colonel.

l;‘ Mr. Keefe: Lieutenant Colonel.
17

Colo?l glausen: Yes, Sir.

‘ Mp. Reefe: I don’'t want ToO get mixed up on these titles.
‘,‘l‘ You were & 1,ieutenant Colonel then.

1{\ Colonel ClausSen: T was & 1,4eutenant Colonel then,
| yes. Mr. Keefe, you will find sometimes, I think, the

} .
| men who I telked to knov chet T hed been to Hawell gith

|

| the Board and they perhaps essumed 1 Was still with the

|

Board. In elther event, I vas working for the Secretary.

i!
1
W
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Witness Clausen

Mr. Keefe: Wwell, I think that definitely appears,

that you were working for the secretary, but what attracted

my attention vas the fact that these recelpts Wero signed

by you as 1,j.eutenant Colonel JAGD, U.S. Army, for Army

Pearl.Harbor‘Board.
Now, that 18 & misteke, isn'y it?

| Colonel Clausen: What is the date of that?

Mpr. Keefe: 19 April 1045, page 271 of your report.

Colonel Clausen: T was then conducting the investiga-

tion under that directive of the Secretary supplementary

+o the proceedlngs off the Army‘Pearl‘Harbor-Board.

Mr. Keefe: Tnfinitesimal and smell as the mistake 18,

25 18 nevertheless & mnistake .

Colonel Clausen: T don't concede that it 48 & miqtake

in this vay that after 211 what diff'erence would 1t make,

!
{
when you are working for the secretary, whether you &re

hils Assistant'Recorder, or rTor the Board &as Agsistant or

|
| for the Secretary in some other capecity.

|

‘ Mr. Keefe: Mj axperience on this outflt here is that

some people 3ou.talked‘withiperhapa might feel that there

was a difference as to who you were 1n fact representing.

Now, I want ©o neke it clear, pecause I hed that in

! the back of ¥y head some place when I went through thils

report, thet I couldn’t qulte understand why you would set
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forth this material in that way, and which is quite con-
trary to the precept by the Secretary of War issued to you
wvhen you went out.

Now, you have explained that completely to my
satisfaction.

Prior to your obtaining this commission from Secretary
Stimson the Judge Advocate General, Cramer, I believe --

Colonel Clausen: ‘Ybs, sir.

Mr. Keefe: -~ had made a survey of the Army Board's
report, had he notf |

Colonel Clausen: Yes, sir.

Mr. Keefe: And that opinion was rendered to the
Secretary, Mr. Stimson, on the 25 of November 1944, was
it not?

Colonel Clausen: Is that the date oﬁ that, Mr. Keefe?

Mr. Keefe: That is the date, I am certaln of that.

Colonel Clausen: I don't remember the date.

Mr. Keefe: I am not trying to make any point of the
date, but he made the report and as & result of that
report Secretary Stimson and also General Cramer declded
that it was necessary to meke some further investigation to
clear up certain problems that were referred to In General
Cramer's decision or opinion or brief or summary, whatever

you may call it; isn't that true?




